TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
October 3, 2016‘AT 7:00 PM 16 OCT -3 PH 5: 38
REVISED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I

II.
I11.

Iv.

VL

VII.

VIIL

IX.

XI.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES NORTHIRE FOWN CLE
A. August 15,2016 B. September 12, 2016 [Executive Session] -

PUBLIC HEARING

C. RESIGNATIONS / Gretchen Tucker, Cultural Council
D. APPOINTMENTS/Patricia Corkum, Cultural Council / Present: Christine Fung-a-fat

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT Local Business Spotlight: Clarks Dog Training / Present: Beth Clark

DECISIONS

E. Warrant posting locations/Vote to revise Precinct 4 posting locations

F. Shining Rock Drive [remaining portion of]/Vote to layout the remaining portion of Shining Rock
Drive located in the Shining Rock Golf Community residential subdivision/Present: Brian Massey

G. Playground & Recreation Commission/Request Board of Selectmen to accept the Jimmy Poulin
Memorial located at the Skateboard Park on Church Street / Present: Michelle Poulin

H. Alternatives Unlimited, Inc. / Application for a Sunday Entertainment License / Present: Cristi Collari
I. Peter Lacasse d/b/a Olde New England Antique & Art Centre, LLC / Application for a Junk Dealer’s
License located at 116 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 / Present: Peter Lacasse

Present—Plato-Adams- -deferred to a future meeting

K. Blackstone Valley Gardeners / Request to use the Town Common on Saturday, May 20, 2017 from 9
AM to 12 PM for a Public Plant Sale

L. Village Congregational Church [Robert G. Sherwood, Pastor]/Request permission to use Memorial
Park on Sunday, October 9, 2016, from 9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. for a worship service

M. Fairlawn Christian Reformed Church [305 Goldthwaite Road]/Request to hang a banner across
Church Street from Wednesday, November 9, 2016 to Sunday, November 20, 2016 to advertise a
Community Breakfast event on Saturday, November 19, 2016 at 9:00 AM at the church

N. Northbridge Association of Churches/Request to hold their 42" annual Blackstone Valley Crop
Hunger Walk on Saturday, October 15,2016 at 9AM

0. MRA Multisport [Alex Rogozenski] /1) Request to hold the 5" annual 1% Day 5k road race beginning
at 11 AM 2) Request to close down Linwood Avenue between 10:45 AM and Noon

DISCUSSIONS

P. Pine Grove Cemetery / Present: Kenneth Warchol

Q. Conservation Commission - Land clearing update / Present: Richard Chiras and David Pickart
R. School Committee Resolution regarding Question II

RR. Proposed naming of the Sutton Street Bridge

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

S. 1. Flu Shot Clinic
2. Stormwater Coalition Meeting Update
3. International City/County Management Association Conference Update
4. Rockdale Youth Center Open House
5. Stretch Code Public Hearing
6. Worcester Regional Transit Authority Ridership Update

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Town Clerk: 2 Hard copies

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA Town Clerk: E-mail hard copy
CORRESPONDENCE Web: Post time-stamped copy
EXECUTIVE SESSION ‘

LN

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
Aungust 15, 2016

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman James Marzec at 7:00 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Nolan,
and Marzec. Selectman Athanas was absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town
Manager.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 1) June 6, 2016. Selectman Nolan requested the minutes be amended as
follows: the opening statement should read the meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman
Ampagoomian. There being no further amendments, a motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan
to approve the June 6, 2016 minutes as amended by Selectman Nolan. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian,
Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. 2) June 20, 2016. Selectman Nolan requested the minutes be amended as
follows: the meeting was called to order by Chairman Marzec and Selectman Ampagoomian and Selectman
Melia were absent and it is duly noted. There being no further amendments, a motion/Mr. Nolan,
seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the June 20, 2016 minutes as amended by Selectman Nolan. Vote
ves/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

Chairman Marzec moved to appointments as it was not yet 7:05PM.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager: Ryan Levesque, Student Police Officer. Present: Sgt.
Brian Patrinelli. Sgt. Patrinelli was present [in place of Chief Warchol who as unable to attend] and
introduced Mr. Levesque. Sergeant Patrinelli stated that Chief Warchol is requesting the Town Manager
appoint a full-time Police Officer to replace Sergeant Shawn Heney, who is retiring from the Police
Department after 36 years of service. Chief Warchol is recommending Ryan Levesque to be appointed to
the open position. Mr. Levesque stated he is 25 years old and has lived in Northbridge since 2000. He
attended Mount Saint Charles Academy in Woonsocket Rhode Island and then went on to receive his
bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice from Bridgewater State University. After college, he became an
investigator for a company in Mansfield, Massachusetts. He then became a member of a tactical response
team at the nuclear power plant in Seabrook, NH. In June of 2015, he was appointed as a part-time Reserve
Officer in Northbridge. Mr. Levesque stated that he is very grateful for the opportunity to become a full-
time Police Officer. Sergeant Patrinelli explained that should the Board accept Chief Warchol's
recommendation, Mr. Levesque will be appointed as a Stadent Police Officer, effective September 12,
2016, which is the first day of the Police Academy, contingent upon the conditions stated in the Chief’s
recommendation letter. Town Manager Kozak stated that he also recommends the appointment of Mr.
Levesque. Selectman Ampagoomian and Selectman Melia congratulated Mr. Levesque on his
accomplishments and welcomed him to the Town of Northbridge. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian,
seconded/Mr. Melia to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Ryan Levesque as a Student Police
Officer, contingent up the conditions stated in his appointment letter. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian,
Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

Chairman Marzec moved to the public hearing as it was now passed the posted hearing time.

PUBLIC HEARING/7:05 PM - Crystal Gas, Inc. {George ElHoussan & Mark ElHoussan], 173
Church Street, Whitinsville, MA (1588 / Application to amend their current Underground Storage
License from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-4,000 gallon nnderground gasoline storage tanks to 3-6,000 gallon
underground gasoline storage tanks on the above mentioned property. Chairman Marzec read aloud
the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to open the public hearing.
Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. Mr. ElHoussan explained that their request, if



granted, would help them save some money on the delivery of gas, which would also decrease the cost of
gas for the customer as well. Chief Nestor also mentioned that due to the age of the tanks that are currently
in the ground, they would eventually be required to replace them at some point before 2018. Chief Nestor
explained he had no issues with the application or the request. Selectman Ampagoomian asked what the
anticipated time frame is that Crystal Gas would be closed. Mr. ElHoussan answered about a month to a
month and a half. No abutters were present. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to close
the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. A motion/Mr. Melia,
seconded/Mr. Nolan to approved Crystal Gas’ request to amend their current underground storage license
from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-4,000 gallon storage tanks to 3-6,000 gallon tanks at Crystal Gas, Inc. on the
premises of 175 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec,
and Nolan.

PUBLIC HEARING/7:10 PM - Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Autometive [Jonathan Shenian,
Owner] / Application for a Class II - Used Car Dealer’s License on the premises of 84 Sutton Street,
Northbridge, MA 01534. Chairman Marzec read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia,
Marzec, and Nolan. Mr. Shenian explained it was his objective was to buy and sell used cars but that it
wasn’t his full time job for him. Selectrnan Melia questioned where exactly 84 Sutton Street was. Mr.
Shenian explained there are bays located behind the Rockdale Post Office. He explained the bays were
individualized and sold off. Selectman Nolan asked if it was zoned properly. Mr. Shenian replied yes. No
abutters were present. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to close the public hearing. Vote
yes/Messts. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan
to approve the application for a Class II - Used Car Dealer’s license for Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s
Automotive on the premises of 84 Sutton Street, Northbridge, MA 01534, with the restriction that no more
than 6 used cars to be parked on the rear portion of the property. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia,
Marzec, and Nolan.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: 1) Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Vote
to appoint a voting member. Mr. Ampagoomian volunteered to be the voting member of the Worcester
County Selectmen’s Association. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to appoint Selectman
Ampagoomian to the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association as a voting member. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. 2) Building, Planning, and Construction Committee: Steven
Nye / Vote to appoint. Mr. Beaudoin, Chairman of the BPCC, introduced Mr. Nye and stated he was
happy to welcome a new member. Mr. Nye said he has lived in town since 2007, and retired from the US
Army as a civilian worker 2 years ago. He stated he looks forward to working with the BPCC and believes
it will be an interesting committee to be on and looks forward to serving the town. Chairman Marzec asked
what his responsibilities were while working at the Natick Research Development & Engineering Center.
Mr. Nye explained he managed contracts for the large area maintenance shelter team, which houses
helicopters and maintain facilities. Mr. Beaudoin explained that Mr. Nye’s skills would be of great value
to the BPCC. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to appoint Mr. Nye to the Building,
Planning, and Construction Committee. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. 3)
Local Historic District Study Committee: Crystal Grondin / Vote to appoint. Ms. Grondin introduced
herself and stated she has lived in Town her whole life and has always wanted to work for the town or be
involved in the Town. She also stated she is a bit of a history buff and thought this committee would be a
great start. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to appoint Crystal Grondin to the Local
Historic District Study Committee. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

RESIGNATIONS: John Crawford, Local Historic District Study Committee. A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/ Mr. Melia to accept Mr. Crawford’s letter of resignation as well as send a thank
you letter for his service. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.



CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT / None

Chairman Marzec moved to the following discussion items on the agenda.

Massachusetis Board of Building Regulations and Standards [Stretch Code] / Present: Jim Barry,
Western MA Regional Coordinater with the Green Communities Division. Jim Bamry of the
Department of Energy Resources was present to speak about the Massachusetts Board of Building
Regulations and Standards. Town Manager Kozak explained that Fall Town Meeting warrant will be an
article for adopting the Green Communities Stretch Code. He explained the Town checked into this about
5 years ago, but it was tabled due to the strict regulations. Mr. Kozak stated that in the last few years there
have been some changes in the program that make the program less onerous for communities o join. Mr.
Kozak explained he would be asking the Board to put the article forward tonight. Mr. Barry gave an
overview of the Stretch Code. He noted there are 5 qualification criteria items and once the town becomes
a green community, the Town will have access to funds for energy efficiency projects within the Town
buildings. The program provides up to $10 million dollars annually in grants and loans to qualifying
communities. The 5 qualifications are as follows: 1) adopt as-of-right siting in designated locations for
RE/AE generation, or RE/AE R&D, or RE/AE manufacturing. 2) Adopt expedited application/permitting
process. 3) establish an energy use baseline inventory with a program to reduce baseline by 20% in 5 years.
4) Purchase fuel efficient vehicles. 5) Require all new residential construction > 3000 f?, and new
commercial and industrial real estate construction to minimize life-cycle energy costs. Mr. Barry discussed
the stretch code misconceptions. The Stretch Code is not new and experimental but is actually based on the
Energy Star home program, which is a Federal program that has been in existence for 20 years. Another
concern was it would require tight and unhealthy homes because homes are to be energy efficient and air
tight, which is not the case due to the evolution in building science. Another misconception was that homes
with oil heat cannot meet the Stretch Code but it is now easier to meet the Code with natural gas. And one
of the biggest concerns was that Town residents would be required to update their existing homes if they
ever chose to sell. However, the Stretch Code only applies to new residential construction. The Stretch
Code applies particularly to insulation, doors, windows, skylights, mechanical equipment, lighting,
appliances, building tightness, duct tightness, and renewables. Mr. Barry explained that qualification item
5 would require a Town Meeting Warrant article to adopt the new Board of Building Regulations and
Standard (BBRS) Stretch Code. The major difference between the standard building code and the BBRS
Stretch Code is the Home Energy Rating System (HERS) Energy Rater. The HERS requires hiring a HERS
expert to be involved in the process but there are rebates that are currently offered through the Mass Save
Program. Selectman Melia asked if passed by the Town would there would be an increase in the cost of
building a new home and if so how much. Mr. Barry replied it would be more costly and costs about $750
- $1250, which is before applying the rebates. Mr. Barry suggested that if this does go to Town meeting
and the Stretch Code is adopted, to adopt it with an effective date of January 1, 2017, as that is when the
new Stretch Code policy begins. Selectman Nolan asked if any communities have adopted the Stretch Code
and later withdrawn if it is an option. Mr. Barry replied that it is an option and to withdraw would be done
so by a town meeting vote and the town would no longer be able to receive new green committee money.
Thus far no town has un-adopted the stretch code.

Tree clearing/Present: Justin Arbuckle, Conservation Commission. Mr. Arbuckle talked about the
tree clearing project and associated issues/concerns. Mr. Arbuckle explained that the project was
permitted by the Dept. of Environmental Protection. The continued tree clearing along with
questions/complaints from residents led the Conservation Commission to further investigation. The
Conservation Commission issued a cease and desist on the property and gained access to the property
from the owners. Mr. Arbuckle was able to join the site walk along with the Conservation Agent David
Pickart. Four sites were visited. The first was off Rt. 122, which is the landing for the forest clearing
project. Mr. Arbuckle explained the landing is a wetland and according to the Forest Cutting Practices Act



[FCPA] Standard 11.05(1) (¢) “each area where trees will be cut in a wetland must state the acreage of
wetlands to be cut,” and noted the wetland was not marked on the contractor’s forest cutting plan.
Additionally, the standard also requires “no more than 50% of the basal area shall be cut at any one time
as single trees or in small patches,” and Mr. Arbuckle said the project does not appear to follow the
standard in that area. Standard 11.05(2)(b)2 states that “every reasonable effort shall be made to avoid or
minimize access through wetland resource areas.” Mr. Arbuckle stated the installation of a gravel road
does not appear to be an accepted practice of the FCPA and in this case Area A contains a gravel access
road. Further into the site, there is a stream and based on examination of Area B, there is a wetland where
extensive cutting occurred and that has multiple skid trails across the stream and wetlands. Because more
than 50% of the basal area has been removed, cutting in portions of Area B also does not appear to
comply with Standard 11.05(1)(e). Standard 11.05(1)(d) states “filter strips that are at least 50 feet wide
shall be left along the edges of all water bodies.” Large caliber trees that mark the border of the steams
that are to remain intact but have been clearly cut, debris has been scattered throughout the area, and
logging equipment shouldn’t go through any steam without some sort of protection, ali of which was not
followed. The third area, Area C, is a stream off of East Street where almost all of the tree canopy has
been removed and there are skid trails across the stream and wetlands as well. Cutting and logging
equipment travelling in Area C also does not appear to comply with the previous cited standards. The
wetlands and streams are not shown on the maps included with the Forest Cutting Plan. Mr. Arbuckle
explained the cease and desist order is still standing. The DEP agent who prepared the plan and monitored
it was asked to attend the Conservation Commission meeting where it was decided that the cease and
desist order will be maintained for the property until a resolution is reached. Currently, the resolution is to
have the contractor hire a wetlands scientist to fully map all of the wetlands in that area, and put together
a restoration plan, which will be enacted before any other work can be completed on this site. Mr.
Arbuckle explained the DEP has admitted that some of the flooding on Leland Road is a result of the
forest cutting plan due to all of the tree loss. Mr. Pickart is meeting with a DEP representative this week
to discuss these issues. Since there are still trucks on the site, the Conservation Commission would Hke to
see the Police Department get involved to monitor the area and log any activity observed. Selectman
Ampagoomian asked about the historical stone walls and glacial deposits. Mr. Arbuckle replied it appears
the stone wall has been removed, which was brought up at the Conservation Commission meeting but still
needs to be discussed further. He stated he feels as though it needs to be brought to the Historic
Commission’s attention as well. Selectman Nolan asked how Mr. Arbuckle would classify the
cooperation with DEP. Mr. Arbuckle stated now that there is hard evidence of all the damage done they
seem to be acting rather swiftly. Selectman Melia asked if the owners of the property went directly to the
State to obtain the permit to begin clearing the trees. Mr. Arbuckle explained the plan was filed as one
complete permit by the developer and not the individual owners of each parcel. The developer bad a
professional Forestry Agent prepare it and submit it. Selectman Melia asked if it was done correctly. Mr.
Arbuckle replied it was. Selectman Melia verified there hadn’t been any issues until the plan came out,
which led to the code violations and the cease and desist. Mr. Arbuckle agreed and stated the cease and
desist could not be issued until the work order was closed out with DEP. Selectman Melia asked what the
next steps were. Mr. Arbuckle replied the next step is for the Conservation Commission and the DEP to
analyze the situation fully and put a joint proposal together to present to the developer. The Conservation
Commission agrees with Mr. Pickart’s recommendation for the developer to hire a Wetlands Scientist to
accurately map all of the wetlands. Once the wetlands are mapped out, the developer needs to come to the
Conservation Commission with a plan to restore the wetlands. Selectman Melia clarified that it would
have made more sense to have the restoration plan completed prior to the clearing. Mr. Arbuckle
explained if everything is done properly there typically isn’t an issue. Chairman Marzec asked if Mr.
Arbuckle has had any notification as to what the developers plan is going forward. Mr. Arbuckle stated
nothing more than what was discussed at a meeting, which included a change in zoning to allow for 4060
housing units and parking for the school. Mr. Arbuckle explained that under the forest cutting plan going
forward, all of the wetlands will now have a 100-foot buffer from the edge of the wetlands for the next 5
years. This will significantly limit what can be done in future years. Chairman Marzec asked



hypothetically, what would happen if the developer finds the limits too strict and decides they do not want
to invest any more into the project. Mr. Arbuckle explained that is why they are trying to get the DEP
involved, because DEP will have the ability and authority to go after them if they were to walk away from
it.

Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 25, 2016] / Vote to place articles on warrant. Chairman Marzec
announced that Town Manager Kozak would provide a brief summary of each article that the Board is
sponsoring on the Fall Annual Town Meeting warrant and then the Board will vote whether to place the
articles on warrant. Town Manager Kozak presented the following articles to the Board for their review
and recommended that they vote to place them on the Fall Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Article 1: Town
Manger Kozak explained this was an annual article that is always on the Fall Town meeting warrant and
reported there are currently no prior year bills. Article 2: Town Manager Kozak explained this is also an
article that appears on every Fall Town Meeting warrant, which allows budget adjustments to the current
fiscal year department budgets as needed or to appropriate additional money if available. At this point in
time it is looking like there will be additional funds to appropriate for various departments. Article 3: Town
Manager Kozak explained it carrently looks like the town will have money to put in the stabilization fund.
Article 4: Town Manager Kozak explained this article works in conjunction with the Whitin Community
Center for the relocation of the Rockdale Youth Center. The current building on Providence Road in
Rockdale will no longer be utilized. The grant program used to update the new facility requires the old
building to be demolished and the land turned back to the community. Mr. Kozak explained this article will
allow the Town to take over ownership of that property. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if part of the grant
included money to raze the building. Town Manager Kozak replied yes. Article 5: Town Manager Kozak
explained the Highway Department has requested the purchase of a smaller truck to replace a current
vehicle. Article 6: Town Manager Kozak explained that as presented earlier this article goes along with the
Green Communities Program. He added that with the changes to the program over the last 5 years, it’s more
feasible to help the community without being too complicated. Chairman Marzec asked if the Chapter could
be inserted into the article where it is currently blank. Town Manager Kozak replied yes once it goes to
Town Counsel it will be finalized. Article 7: Town Manager Kozak explained this article was for the Fire
Department’s new pumper truck that was discussed at the last Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. Article 8:
Town Manager Kozak explained the article has been requested by the Trustees of Soldiers” Memorials for
the restoration of the Rockdale World War I Memorial and will also appear on the ballot with the Fire
Department pumper truck as well. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to place articles 1
thru 7 on the warrant as presented above. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.
Town Manager Kozak stated for the record that the warrant closes on Friday, August 26, 2016 at Noon and
the warrants discussed above are supported by the Board of Selectmen, however more articles may be
submitted.

Raymond Miller IIT d/b/a Bull Hound Shuttle, LL.C / Vote to approve the application for a Livery
License [Present: Raymond Miller]. Raymond Miller explained he has been living in Town for 15 years
and was the former owner of the Trading Post. He stated he is looking to start a livery business that will
make airport and casino runs using a 12-person passenger van and will also be used for special occasions.
A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the application for a livery license for
Raymond Miller I1I d/b/a Bull Hound Shattle LLC. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and
Nolan.

Armenian Apostolic Church / Application for a One-day Beer and Wine License for the Annual
Picnic to be held Sunday August 21, 2016, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM [Present: Joanne Khoury].
Selectman Ampagoomian stated for the record he will be abstaining from the vote, since he belongs to this
Church and works the picnic. Joanne Khoury explained the Armenian Church was looking for a one-day
Beer and Wine license for their Annual Picnic. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to grant the
application for a one-day Beer and Wine license for the Armenian Apostolic Church, for Sunday, August



21, 2016, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. Abstain/Mr.
Ampagoomian.

Blue Ribbons Distribution/Present: Barbara Johnson. Barbara Johnson of the Massachusetts State
Police Wives Association, mentioned the Association wants to show support in light of recent events
involving police officers by putting up blue ribbons throughout the State in support of all Law Enforcement
officers. Ms. Johnson explained the ribbons would be put up on August 20, 2016, and taken down by
September 30, 2016. Selectman Ampagoomian questioned if they would be putting the ribbons on any
utility poles. Ms. Johnson explained she understands permission would be needed from the utility pole
company(ies) and stated they were thinking of keeping it to Town property instead. Selectman Melia
expressed that it was a very nice gesture. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to grant
permission to the Massachusetts State Police Wives Association to tie biue ribbons on Town-owned
property, including the light posts on Church Street in Whitinsville as well as in Rockdale. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

Departmental Reports: Doreen Cedrone, Town Clerk, Robert Fitzgerald, Principal Assessor, Neil
Vaidya, Town Accountant, and Julie Harris, Treasurer/Collector. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that
the above Department Heads were present to provide updates on their departments including
accomplishments and future needs. The above Department Heads provided their departmental updates
covering the period of January 2016 through July 2016. A copy of the Department Heads’ reports can be
found attached to these minutes.

Town Clerk Doreen Cedrone announced that the State Primary will take place on Thursday, September 8,
2016 from 7 AM until 8 PM.

Selectman Ampagoomian asked Ms. Harris if the Town has a list of abandoned properties that are boarded
up or have no one living in them. Ms. Harris explained in most cases, the Town does not know when a
property is abandoned because most of the time the taxes are paid to date.

Selectman Marzec asked Ms. Harris if the house on Sutton Street that is boarded up was up to date on taxes.
Ms. Harris replied they were up to date.

Selectman Nolan asked Ms. Cedrone when early voting for the Presidential Election will take place. Ms.
Cedrone explained early voting will take place on a Saturday approximately 11 days before the Election.
Once the primary passes, Ms. Cedrone will share more information as the date gets closer and stated that she
is open to suggestions from the Board as far as what hours she will open.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT M. 1) Modernization Bill/Economic Development Bill - Both Bills
were recently passed by Legislature to provide local communities with more opportunities to operate
without the State’s oversight. The Modernization Bill includes changes in procurement and construction
laws, allows new programs for OPEB trust funds and revolving accounts, laws for Assessors, Treasurers,
and Accountants to minimize regulations, and more regulations on double telephone pole removal. The
Economic Development Bill is a $500 million doliar program to allow additional economic opportunities
including Brownfield recapturing, and Mass Works development in addition to training employees for the
modern economy. 2) Council on Aging/RMYV Site - The Council on Aging is working with Registry of
Motor Vehicles to become a host site to conduct RMV transactions online through a new program called
“RMYV Near Me”. This program will provide additional service locations where senior citizens can receive
assistance for routine Registry transactions online. The available transactions will be: license renewals [for
licensed drivers younger than age 75], registration renewals, change of address, duplicate license or
registration, and how to report a lost or stolen disability placard and how to request a replacement. The
program will be implemented sometime after the staff is trained in November. 3) Voluntary Water Ban



Advisory - The Whitinsville Water Company and the town have instituted a voluntary water moratorium,
which entails a voluntary restriction on all non-essential outdoor watering to odd/even days. This means
that if your house number is an even number (ends in 0, 2, 4, 6, or 8), we would ask that you only water on
even dates either before 9 am or after 5 pm on that day. And if you house number is an odd number (ends
in 1,3, 5, 7 or 9), we would ask that you only water on odd dates either before 9 am or after 5 pm on that
day. If you have a shared irrigation system, we ask that you set the timer to run only on even days either
before 9 am or after 5 pm. 4) Summer Roads Program update - The DPW has completed most of the
road work on the Cooper Road, Kelly Road, and Lake Street projects. Additional funds will allow work to
be completed on Old Quaker Road and other infrastructure projects such as drainage.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia offered his condolences to the family of Peter Harper
who recently passed away. Mr. Harper was the Asst. Plumbing Inspector for the town for many years.
Selectman Marzec/1) announced that berms on Cooper Road may not be completed but are still being
worked on. 2) asked that in the future the DPW inform homeowners that work will be done on their street
so they are able to hookup to town sewer and water at that time instead of digging up the road twice.

A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian,
Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:43 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/mjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION
August 15,2016

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. 1) June 6, 2016
-Copy of the June 6, 2016 minutes
2} June 20, 2016
-Copy of the June 20, 2016 minutes

PUBLIC HEARING
B. 7:05 Crystal Gas, Inc. [George ElHoussan & Mark EIHoussan|, 175 Church

Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 / Application to amend their current Underground
Storage License from 2-6,000 gallon and 1-4,000 gallon underground gasoline storage
tanks to 3-6,000 gallon underground gasoline storage tanks on the above mentioned
property

-Copy of application to amend license

-Copy of Workers” Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-Copy of Revenue Enforcement Protection Attestation

-Copy of the Property Record Card for 175 Church Street

-Copy of memo requesting abutters list

-Copy of abutters list

-Copy of notice to abutters

-Copy of legal notice request to the Telegram

-Copy of legal notice

-Copy of license routing slip

C. 7:10 Jonathan Shenian d/b/a Cappy’s Automotive [Jonathan Sherian, Owner] /
Application for a Class II - Used Car Dealer’s License on the premises of 84 Sutton
Street, Northbridge, MA 01534

-Copy of application for a used car dealer’s license

-Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-Copy of Revenue Enforcement and Protection Attestation

-Copy of Certificate of Insurance

-Copy of Business Certificate

-Copy of Business Entity Summary

-Copy of memo requesting the abutters list

-Copy of abutters list

-Copy of Notice to Abutters

-Copy of public notice request to the Telegram & Gazette

-Copy of legal notice

-Copy of floor plan

-Copy of memo to Police Chief and Building Inspector requesting approval of the request
-Copy of Chief Warchol’s response

-Copy of James Shechan’s response

-Copy of Certificate of Granting of Special Permit by the Board of Appeals

-Copy of notification regarding the ZBA’s vote

-Copy of the Zoning Board of Appeals decision



TNI.

-Copy of lease agreement
-Copy of Used Car Dealers Bond
-Copy of License Routing Slip

APPOINTMENTS:

D. By the Town Manager: Ryan Levesque, Student Police Officer

-Copy of letter from the Police Chief regarding the appointment of a full time Police
Officer

-Copy of letter from the Police Chief regarding the appointment of Ryan Levesque as a
full time officer

-Copy of notice to Police Officers and Firefighters

-Copy of Ryan Levesque’s resume

-Copy of Recruit Training Fee Agreement

E. By the Board of Selectmen: 1) Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Vote to
appoint a voting member

-Copy of membership renewal form

2) Building, Planning, and Construction Committee: Steven Nye / Vote to appoint
-Copy of Talent Bank Application

3) Local Historic District Study Committee, Crystal Grondin / Vote to appoint

-Copy of Talent Bank Application

RESIGNATIONS:
F. John Crawford, Local Historic District Study Committee
-Copy of letter of resignation

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

G. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 25, 2016} / Vote to place articles on warrant
-Copy of draft Town Meeting Warrant

-Copy of memo regarding the Rockdale Youth Center Relocation Project

H. Raymond Miller Tl d/b/a Bull Hound Shuttle, LLC / Vote to approve the application
for a Livery License [Present: Raymond Miller]

-Copy of application for a Livery/Taxi Operator for Raymond Miller ITI

-Copy of application for a Livery/Taxi Operator for Michael A. Julian

-Copy of application for a Livery/Taxi Operator for Daniel Julian

-Copy of Revenue Enforcement and Protection Attestation

-Copy of email from Police Chief regarding the completion of background checks and
vehicle inspection

-Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-Copy of Certificate of Liability Insurance

-Copy of Certificate of Organization

-Copy of License Routing Slip

-Copy of Sewer bill and payment

-Copy of Water payment slip and check



IX.

I. Armenian Apostolic Church / Application for a One-day Beer and Wine License for
the Annual Picnic to be held Sunday August 21, 2016, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM [Present:
Joanne Khoury]

-Copy of application for a one-day wines and malts license

-Copy of Revenue Enforcement and Protection Attestation

-Copy of Hold Harmless Agreement

-Copy of Tips certification card

-Copy of License Routing Slip

J. Blue Ribbons Distribution/Present: Barbara Johnsen -no decumentation

DISCUSSIONS

K. Massachusetts Board of Building Regulations and Standards [Stretch Code] / Present:
Jim Barry, Western MA Regional Coordinator with the Green Communities Division
-Copy of Stretch Energy Code information

-Copy of Stretch Energy Code Power Point

L. Departmental Reports: Town Clerk, Assessors, Town Accountant, and
Treasurer/Collector

-Copy of Town Clerk’s departmental report

-Copy of Assessor’s departmental report

-Copy of Town Accountant’s departmental report

-Copy of Treasurer/Collector’s departmental report

LL. Tree clearing/Present: Justin Arbuckle, Conservation Commission
-Copy of Telegram & Gazette article regarding tree clearing
-Copy of Conservation Commission’s examination report

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT
M. 1. Modernization Bill/Economic Development Bill - No documentation
2. Council on Aging / RMV Site
-Copy of press release from Mass DOT
-Copy of letter from Mass DOT regarding RMV information
3. Voluntary Water Advisory
-Copy of water restriction press release
-Copy of Department of Environmental Protection letter regarding the drought watch
-Copy of the Code Red call details
4. Summer Roads’ program update -No documentation

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS - No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA / None
CORRESPONDENCE / None

EXECUTIVE SESSION / None



Melissa Wetherbee

T R - R
From: Gretchen Tucker <tuckergretchen@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Melissa Wetherbee
Subject: Cultural Council Resignation-Northbridge

Dear Ms. Wetherbee,
This email is for the purpose of resigning from the Northbridge Cultural Council.

Due to a mix up on my term dates by the council, it was believed that my term ended this year. Due to
this, i joined another endeavor; then was made aware my term ended next year.

Unfortunately, | can not continue with the council as | had committed to another organization thinking
my term had ended.

Sincerely,
Gretchen Tucker



LN g1 o ot 5 it

i R R B0 B S

R

T AR S b K

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please retum to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Northbridge Town Hali

7 Main
Whitinsville,

reet
A 01588

Qo Sretad \/ai-u a bl
Q% Townlleck

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-208 (Eligibility for service),
you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

N@ev TLCNCL CQ{‘ UM

Date: 9’5 -/ é

P. 0. Box

Home Address 35 &b goglpg D

Email Address DG COTXYAN \D D vy, Cuv

\es £ M- 0/572Y

Telephone 5% = 3N~ 03

Cell_ ¥ - A —SP2Y S

Business (Q—U% S6S-YES D) A l\cece W\-ea\Cu_Q ’CD\ADP‘ L

Address ?) 0 Onafren 6¥ (Y\\<\\:1)-(L

Tel__SDOY LML

C,LEQOccupatlon}l' itle
CAOEC DA AT TN O YNNG 0\5Q C

Education ;?\__' e @, QN \.DAJ/L—

Governmental, Civic & Community Activities Jol

ooy O (s 5K

vy ‘(\{n)\-\o‘\'&'\}a}i_, QD/S—

Charitable & Educational Activities > > - Q—l‘“\:.p/x.}a r@ou* A LN Garny

WG Y 3 q{ £“f)i: Q¥)‘db_—gf_2 K“‘#

Town Committees or Offices _ T\Uy\g

1 am interested in the following Committees: _C__J )

NN L

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any fami
Northbridge. ___ "\ O

y members are employed by the Town of

Revised Juty 2011




COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference}

1. QU\\\M/Q_. 4,

NAME: PRECINCT#

&

Present Interest or business affiliation (dates, places}

Experience: Volunteer, sotial service, business (dates, places)

/:/\)'TQ;; f—\-)(‘\efb\d_e/n%* ]V—\S‘)\mp‘\'ﬂ)f

» Shool Ro0-2 0/

,%(\%amm Coocdvnatoa
O\’\Qﬂ.ﬂ:?

¥y

- Uoloterv ok Varwos Clasecio ¢

U SChool  R00L—F0/0

Special skifls and education {be specifi c)

\wa& Ovo&mua S we €

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

~2 Canv \_). C\onxniv-b V“\mapa/\)

O£ e Yo Wkkof\w\}vrwf% drrond O O W\ad\CaJQ

p‘ (\')\*ﬂ? m peé’n\n

e v DL

How experience relates to particular committee interest

T N WVARD O SN L G AL
Woond \'Xe 22 “aec g
(,U\\-)‘:N‘O\-Q Coons L. \(\0(/3 (e (
W SN e ,Q o A0CGE CoNAss A8
ADDI“ONAL COMMENTS: c ’G"‘_\— O’G W
YO C_o\i TR OOUA NN
Mail completed form fo: Northbridge Town Hali
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

A Aue ol \r\J a_ﬂﬂxb

%.(Lmu_é— SG YL

Ao DZOPINGD N QoS A

Eor ‘;Oﬁzﬁ.{j O :_\.“
C/'-C—‘{tu..& N

f“sé‘””‘*

PTozo SOk DUPPnTS

i BL Reters Varsho Nortondse

B R T S s a
¥ A e




CURRENT POSTING LOCATIONS:

PRECINCT 1: Whitinsville Post Office
Salvation Army

PRECINCT 2:  Gary's Variety
Northbridge Post Office

PRECINCT 3: I Quickstop
Town Clerk's Office

PRECINCT 4: VFW Hall
Town Hall Annex

REVISED POSTING LOCATIONS:

PRECINCT 1: Whitinsville Post Office
Salvation Army

PRECINCT 2:  Gary's Variety
Northbridge Post Office

PRECINCT 3: [ Quickstop
Town Clerk's Office

PRECINCT 4: VEW-Hall Whitinsville Social Library
Town Hall Annex

§ 3-102. Closing, publication and pesting of Town Meeting warrants.

A. The warrant for the spring and fall sessions of the Annual Town Meeting shall close not later than at
12:00 o'clock noon on the seventh Friday preceding the date set by bylaw for the said session to convene. The
watrant for any Special Town Meeting which is to be called shall close not later than at 12:00 o'clock noon on
the fifth Friday preceding the date such Special Town Meeting is to convene. Notwithstanding the date set in
any warrant for a Town Meeting, no Town Meeting shall be convened by the Town Moderator until six weeks
following the closing of the warrant for an Annual Town Meeting and until four weeks following the closing of
the warrant for a Special Town Meeting.

B. Notice of every Town Meeting shall be given at least 28 days before an annual meeting (spring or fall
session) and at least 21 days before any special meeting, by posting a copy of the warrant for such meeting
in the office of the Town Clerk, on the town bulletin board, and in at least one public place in each
precinct, by delivering a copy of the warrant to the Town Moderator and to the Chair of the Finance Committee
and by publication in a local newspaper of notice of the date, time and place that the Town Meeting will be
held, together with a summary, prepared by the Town Manager, of the subject matter of each article contained
in the warrant for such meeting sufficient for identification. [Amended 10-24-2006 ATM, Art. 23]




TOWN OF NORTHEBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

PHONE: (508) 234-2447 FAX: (508) 234-0814
September 14, 2016
P @E CEIVE
Northbridge Board of Selectmen Uqu EP 15 2016 !}

James R. Marzec, Chairman ‘ 8 '
Town of Northbridge By \A/‘\

7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: STREET ACCEPTANCE —SHINING ROCK DRIVE (remaining portion of)
Recommendation —Vote te Layout

Dear Board of Selectmen:

At its meeting of Tuesday, September 13, 2016, the Planning Board upon motion duly made and seconded
voted (4-0) TO RECOMMEND THE LAYOUT OF SHINING ROCK DRIVE (remaining portion of). In making its
determination the Planning Board reviewed correspondence received from the Department of Public Works,
the Board’s consulting engineer (JH Engineering Group) and Town Counsel, as well as input from property
owners attending its meeting.

In preparation for such consideration a site inspection was convened on Friday, May 06, 2016 with a follow-up
inspection held Friday, July 22, 2016; attendees included the Developer, Site Contractor, Planning Board
Chairman, DPW Director, Highway Superintendent, and the Planning Board Consulting Engineer.

Reference is made to letter dated September 07, 2016 from the Highway Superintendent supporting
acceptance of Shining Rock Drive. Reference is also made to certifications received from the Registered Land
Surveyor and Professional Engineer indicating that all work, as required by the rules and regulations and the
approved subdivision plan have been completed.

it is the understanding of the Planning Board that the Board of Selectmen has scheduled a public meeting for
Monday, October 03, 2016 to consider its vote to layout Shining Rock Drive. Should you require additional
information or have any guestions concerning this matter please contact the Planning Office.

Northbridge Town Planner

Cc: Town Clerk Town Manager DPW —Highway Planning Board [File



SEP @3 2016

O

'NORTHBRIDGE BOARD OF SELECTMEN , %
-PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE-

The Board of Selectmen shall ho!d a public meeting on Monday, October 03, 2016 as part of its regularly
scheduled meeting (beginning at 7:00PM) in the Selectmen’s Room of the Northbridge Memorial Town
Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA to consider its Vote to Layout Shining Rock Drive {remaining portion
of) within the Shining Rock Golf Community residential subdivision. The VOTE TO LAYOUT shall be done
in conjunction with street acceptance considerations for the Fali Annual Town Meeting.

A copy of the proposed layout plan, legal descriptions and other conveyance documents are on file at
the Office of the Town Clerk, 7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA and with the Planning office, 14 Hill Street
{(Town Hall Annex) and may be reviewed during normal office hours. The purpose of this meeting is to
provide an opportunity for public comment, anyene wishing to be heard should attend said meeting at

the time and place designated.

Theodore D. Kozak
Northbridge Town Manager

Ce: Town Clerk
Town Manager/BOS
Planning Board
Property Owners/Abutters
Developer/Engineer
DPW Director
DPW-Highway
DPW-Sewer
WWwWC
NFD
[File

frgb



EXHIBIT A
Shintmg Rock Drive

The land in Northbridpe, Worcester County, Massachusetts described as follows:

Beginning at & point on the Southerly side of Shining Rock Drive at a point of the present
public way of Shining Rock Drive

Theénce runkeing on a carve fo the left with a radins of 375,00 feet & distance of two
humndred forty-cight feet and 87/100 (248.87) feet -

Thence running N 79° 54° 19” W a distance of two hundred forty-two and 45/160
{242 .45} feet

Thence running on & curve to the left with a rading of 225.00 feet a distance of twenty-
three and 25/100 (23.25) feet

Thence funning on 4 curve o the left with a radios of 30.00 feet 2 distance of thirty and
007100 (36.00) feet

Therce nmning on a curve to the right with a radius of 70.00 feet a distance of three
bundred fifty-six and 59/100 (356.59) fect

Thence running on a curve to the left with a radius of 30.00 feet a distance of thirty-gix
and 68/100 (36.68) fect

Thence ranning S 79° 54’ 197 E a distance of two hundred forty-one and 467100 (241.46)
feet

Thence raening on a curve to the right with a radius of 425,00 feet 2 distance of two
hundred sighty-six and 06/100 (286.06) feet

Thenoe running S 48° 07’ 13" W a distance of fifty and 00/100 {50.00 feet to the point of
beginaing



oL = -
ok B, DMTE~Z00—9Z0£90 .
s oroiT0|  ZIE ‘6L ey M "B HV 982 HO0R MM
H N T8 HYW M 50330 0 M 5TD0 20 AS3E 104 S0 LA
il e udm..ﬁ:k.m PPN ghyade A e R A % ik ot i, roerm e e
B OLOZ “E4 AWV {EV0 “STIS-dSA AR 2RO M DN VW LaTAai A0 AR 3
rragrRlLroAs YD SOMANIE F IMe] SSRGS S0 Ay ENGETS DNIAGG ¥ ALAWRSIID SN0 J0GN CRNRS, ] Wufabmppiaca) ie piaciaxry
ot ictd o rren i T v e ey 2 T e Crerad
[y oy icn o el S
DLEELEETAHTE FETMF e WL 000 M e 2008 e S0 0 ey S WG e
N B30 4 AMSSUTY LOWIS IGADY ILTIIRN JKL LY SLLESHCR OHL Y ERARVIN GV 00K 0 AVH MTTUVG
O K02 T P CEVO AANEE 65530 JigH DM GG FreeC A8 Davalie 71 ARG ey
wn— -ww 5] &m; 1B [EHYR AKIPGIY) QE50:0RY BCnS A1 1ty 5 w08 e A Lo ATwid 4 ¢ 40
T Ky 'C10 FOOG R ) 2200 &5 SR UL -— -
ST A MSOFY T LY Setuosdy o il T T »u-__u& ek ™ e e
10 Iy iy ST Ml SR T Sk i BN 50 DA D] Wi4 00 VW N1 STT0 0 MO MO N o
ERONSITY) LAY LIBSIE MOEN ALUbuldd 30 R, ﬁrﬁtw-nmﬂ:w-i = b ..!a..l ]
HNYE FALYHT OOMY ROy Sooui JOANANN SIADULEY e e i
2135 Wl 2] T HYIA 90RO WY 4 S04 A FINE T Wi dlad ‘O ok ST
AB JINNG HuSEZe o9 WAL EHEDEOR FU 1Y IR A RN ) VL - YT XK D, OV
SLEASHMMYSEYY INGUTHIYCH 1O IR R e HECE B RGN R
HOISNEADA HAHG HOOY SNINIRS : - . " b T ]
Nl 3ONVLIO0V 1BAHIE £ Wi ‘soa M T o Sares eRutagy H S
M A0S0 HUNGS Ta,  #0TIvs RO W SOWO 50 13T UAIWROR GN0D GHY
NI Adbuatas i IR a3t BO0R 3] AHE 0L 51 HYTd BHL 30 360N I T Pudeqabery
RVLMIH AR (R SIRBOEYE M 0 & [ g
0bL NYkd SOF PAOH HVME PLEAS LLPHABIKE) SNYM AVLE SSURMISTHEEVT B4l - "
zakéggz—ﬂbnpﬁ—guﬁ. FANGULBU S0 2 PILYD TFLROTHGH 1L T
%, BEREL 0 LiE LS : L]
Ei:gl—%zﬂw?“ﬂg TAR AL TN e nimannnns
20 MMEHOLA BABSOID 1IGVIEYE AL Tivy SERAV, TS e 10 GUade Do G v
125 TOH KK ONMSE IWuS  +OEE B MO TINLYY POKS Gl vadikd S¥ Wl BHL
OVOH KOl DRUSE] e— e —— —
ZIMIMREVE DRUBOA e oo e e 21 a1y
f T — kY a2 \ [——
FHO L0 SHRLIAY  ~m = e e e [T




1-ay L] w0 S U0 0TV ARSI 130 X T L 40 8 1
P os st 4
ing-5y SEYF 304 TRV ITRAE M EHAUM YN 15 HRG G fmqﬁw .«n
& m m RN B¢ FRfTTANTE W KR M SOOHE S SOV T PRI 10 8 B
LIS R EKR LN E
QNE Q1 Li+02 Y18 __ E g:&éﬂzaxﬁ j%ﬂﬂﬁmié}ﬁuﬂ wr wﬂﬁmnas H M
NG MR ONINIHS [EZ s o v st B AR (s
oE 80
S Iwim %Eﬂ A~ OAGTY T
SRS GO0 DS W e 14 gt@uaﬁu&ghﬁ.rasﬂm}ﬂm
ANYE INLYFHEA Q0D SCOMUON TRUVT SIS CADW FENTALAY SN
L)
01 ‘A0 GRS = \H.\.
] np\_\% 1
Wida wsw 4 v 5 ] A
100609 AAZEATN Toaved s
& Gk b AN
| A m.&- et
AN
A
X i
. LN L g
i | s L]
i ! s 1zans [}
s A
AN BN WLkl £ 5L A
§ L 1) SR, MOOLHOT LR
AIOUNID XTTW
INVHGHH *

TINYH B -]
WSYE ST

ANFESIT AR D TS T D

b

1 L R TE T Y T —
L L
AV P ARG

| —../‘g’_

o8

.’;,"\
éga

W F




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 B SEP 1S PH 3: 2%

PHONE: (508} 234-2447 FAX: (508} 234-0814

September 14, 2016

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
James R. Marzec, Chairman

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE:  STREET ACCEPTANCE —SHINING ROCK DRIVE {remaining portion of)
Recommendation -Vote to Layout

| SEP 15 20%
By_?\\’

At its meeting of Tuesday, September 13, 2016, the Planning Board upon motion duly made and seconded
voted {4-0) TO RECOMMEND THE LAYOUT OF SHINING ROCK DRIVE {remaining portion of). In making its
determination the Planning Board reviewed correspondence received from the Department of Public Works,
the Board’'s consuiting engineer {JH Engineering Group} and Town Counsel, as well as input from property

owners attending its meeting.

Dear Board of Selectmen:

In preparation for such consideration a site inspection was convened on Friday, May 06, 2016 with a follow-up
inspection held Friday, July 22, 2016; attendees inciuded the Developer, Site Contractor, Planning Board
Chairman, DPW Director, Highway Superintendent, and the Planning Board Consulting Engineer.

Reference is made to letter dated September 07, 2016 from the Highway Superintendent supporting
acceptance of Shining Rock Drive. Reference is also made to certifications received from the Registered Land
Surveyor and Professional Engineer indicating that all work, as required by the rules and regulations and the
approved subdivision plan have been completed.

It is the understanding of the Planning Board that the Board of Selectmen has scheduled a public meeting for
Monday, October 03, 2016 to consider its vote to layout Shining Rock Drive. Should you require additional
information or have any questions concerning this matter piease contact the Planning Office.

?’ ‘-

R. Gary Bgctthd
Northbridge Town Planner

Cc: Town Clerk Town Manager DPW —Highway Planning Board [rilg



Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works

11 Fletcher Street, P.O. Box 88

Whitinsvilie, Massachusetts (1588
Phone: 508-234-3581 Fax: 508-234-0807

Jamie Luchini

Highway Superintendent

September 7, 2016

To all included parties,

This letter confirms that Shining Rock Drive, located from the intersection of Fairway Drive and
Shining Rock Road through to the cul-de-sac of Shining Rock Drive, is ready for Town acceptance as a
public way. All standards set forth by the Northbridge Department of Public Works have been met.

./\\Truly yours
i _ .
/¢ Tamie Luchini
Highway Superintendent

Town of Northbridge DPW



September 6, 2016

Northbridge Planning Board
14 Hill Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Re: Shining Rock Drive Sta: 29+71 to End
As-bulit Certification

Dear Members of the Planning Board,

Strong Point Engineering Sclutions, LLC, (SPES) Is pleased to provide this letter on behalf of our
client Norwood Cooperative Bank in order to provide certification that work on the remaining
privately owned section of Shining Rock Drive has been completed.

1t is the belief of this office that this portion of Shining Rock Drive has been constructed in
generai accord with the approved site plans with improvements shown on the attached as-built
plans, and in accord with all known applicable requirements of the Town of Northbridge Rules
and Regulations and approvals rendered to sald project.

If you have any questions or would fike to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact
cur office any time at (508) 682-0229.

Kind Regards,

/7/
Etic Dias, PE. e

President/Cwner

ESTHEONEG PLRENT EMEINERRING BOLITTIONS, 11O
B, Bogr 511, Mowre: Easron, MASSAsHUSETTS GREES TeL (B0S c820Eas



Fie

SEEUIBNS, L4£

September 6, 2016

Northbridge Planning Board
14 Hilk Street
Whitinsville, MA 01538

Re: Shining Rock Drive Sta: 29+71 to End
Binder Course Seasonal Certification

Dear Members of the Planning Board,

Strong Point Engineering Solutions, LLC, {SPES) is plezased to provide this letter on behalf of our
client Norwood Cooperative Bank in order to satisfy ilem number 10 of the Town of Northbridge's
Street Acceptance Checklist relating bo seasonal exposure of pavermnent binder course on Shining
Rock Drive Extension.

Records of the Site Contractor indicated that binder course pavement was placed in October of
2009 and top course pavement was placed in May of 2010. All related subdivision improvements
and project infrastructure were Instalied prior to placement of the top course pavement. Due to
construction period wear, the top course of pavement was milled and re-laid in August of 2016,

The binder course has thus been exposed to one winter season (November 15 to April 30) prior

to- application of the finish coat, and all associated subdivision Improvements have been exposed
to one winter season without substantial damage. Furthermore, any damage incurred has been

repaired when top coat was milled and re-laid In August 2016.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact
our office any time at {508) 682-0229.

Kind Regards,
Eric Dias, P.E.
President/Owner

ETRONG POINT ENGINEERING BOLUTIONS, IO
PO Bo 811, NonTs EASTON, MABsaSianerTs CEIES TEL. (S8 BESORESD



. R

Surveyors Affidavit
"Street Acceptance Plan, Shining Rock Drive Extension, Northbridge, Massachusetts,
QOwned by Norwood Cooperative Bank™

I hereby certify that all permanent monuments shown on the plan titled "Street Acceptance Plan,
Shining Rock Drive Extension, Northbridge, Massachusetts, Owned by Norwood Cooperative
Bank”, and dated April 19, 2012, by WSP-Sells, to be recorded, have been accurately located from
an on the ground field survey conducted between October 20, 2009 and April 18, 2012, froma
closed loop traverse that had an error of closure of 1:23,387 (better than 1:15,000).

Date: 8 ¥ Darren Hardy.
[’ﬁ i 6 Reg. No.48385

WSP Sells, Inc.

RAW TRAVERSE CLOSURE 1 IN 23,387

Angular error -0-00-29
Angular error/set -0-00~01 Under
Elevation error : 0.01331

Frror North : =0.3756

Error East : ~0.2690

BAbsolute error : 0.,4620

Error Direction : S 35-36-31 W
Perimeter : 10805.1188
Precision : 1 in 23386.8157
Number of sides : 29

RAW TRAVERSE COMPASS RULE



TOWN OF NORTHBREDGE

PLANNIN DR
7MA|NSTREET PRI
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 . -
15 SFP IS PH 3 25
PHONE: {508) 234-2447 FAX: (508) 234-0814
UM CLERK
St 2o

September 14, 2016

Doreen A, Cedrone, Town Clerk
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE:  Shining Rock Drive [Shining Rock Golf Community]
Strest Acceptance —~Recommendation (Art. 11)
2016 Fall Annual Town Meeting

Dear Mrs. Cedrone:

Please be advised at its meeting of Tuesday, September 13, 2016 the Planning Board, upon motion duly made
and seconded voted (4-0) to RECOMMEND ACCEPTANCE AS A PUBLIC WAY —SHINING ROCK DRIVE within the

Shining Rock Golf Community subdivision.

In making said determination the Planning Board reviewed correspondence received from Town Counsel, the
Director of Public Works and the Planning Board consulting engineer (JH Engineering Group, LLC), as well as
certifications received by the Registered Land Surveyor and Registered Professional Engineer indicating that all
work, as required by the rules and reguiations and the approved subdivision plan have been completed.

Should you require additional information concerning this matter please contact the Planning office.

Sincerely,

e o

R. Gary Bediithoidt li

Northbridge Town Planner
Cc: BOS/Town Manager

DPW Director

FinCom

sofile



Sharon Susienka

.

To: Michael Proto
Subject: RE: Gift acceptance
Thank you.

From: Michael Proto [mailto:mproto@meditech.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 1:04 P

To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org; Melissa Wetherbee <mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org>
Subject: Gift acceptance

Hi Sharon and Melissa,

Northbridge Parks and Recreation voted at their 7/20/2016 meeting to accept the memorial bench at the skate
park as a gift from Michelle Auclair (Poulin) and we are now asking the Board of Selectmen to accept it.

Thanks,
Mike Proto

Michael Proto

Supervisor Marketing
Marleting Division, MEDITECH
781-774-5029 | mproto@meditech.com ppgﬁ’
{rjﬁ) 1\
(0P




Dear Mr. Theodore Kozak,

My name is Michelle Poulin, | recently lost my only child Jimmy. He passed away
due to complications with type 1 diabetes; Tuesday February 2, 2016.

Although his time here with us was cut way too short...My son lived every day to
the fullest, he was always on the go! His beautiful smile, quick wit, fun-loving
daredevil personality won the love and respect of his peers as well as everyone
who was lucky enough to have crossed paths with him. It makes me so proud to
know he was just as special to his friends as he was to our family. We are all trying
to deal with this horrible tragic loss. It's the hardest thing in the world.

| would love it if the town of Northbridge would allow us, his family to put a
memorial bench at the skate park down by Plummer Park; where he grew up. |
still remember how excited he was when that opened! | did always joke with him
about being the Mayor of the skate park. | just know this would make him so
happy and proud. Because Jimmy was cremated, his friends don’t have a place
they can go to feel close to him. The skate park is so much better than a
cemetery. We do not intend to spread any of his ashes. This is justto be a
memorial.

The bench | am proposing will not need any maintenance. | plan to have it made
of stone/marble engraved. | am open as far as where the bench should go. |
thought as long as it’s a couple feet away from where they do tricks so it’s not
used for grinding rails or something. There is some shade on the far side of the
park furthest away from ballfield. | have attached a picture of a bench that gives a
good idea of what we are thinking. It's sturdy, beautiful and will stand the test of
time. We are hoping to do this memorial late spring or early summer.

| hope you will allow us to do this in honor my son. He did more living in his
fifteen years than most of us do in a lifetime.

Sincere Thanks,
Michelle Poulin and The Auger family

michellesalon32@email.com

cell phone# 508-450-0553



This gives an idea of what {’m thinking. The one directly above | thought would go
with the rocks at park. However, | like the slate color with this design. | will most
likely work with monument works in town.

Thank you again,

Michelle Poulin and the Auger family



/356 /{d B0S

Sharon Susienka

From: Heather Beland <heathermbeland@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 12:55 PM

To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org; Melissa Wetherbee
Subject: Poulin Memorial

Sharon/Melissa,

Just a note that the Parks and Recs Commission met last night, 2/24 we voted to grant permission to the Poulin
family to erect a stone bench memorial in honor of their son, Jimmy Poulin who recently passed away.
The memorial will be placed at the skateboard park at Plumbers corner.

Thank you,
Heather Beland



Phone: S © ¥- }3 et @3

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Al Yerna t/ 1/(;&’ Unsiont fffac/

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE 1S REQUESTED: [Sunday Entertainmeﬁt]

TO: Obe\n En ‘rLafh /M;wf‘i-{d&n&e ﬁ@f M doors

iﬂ&/wd-&{ ﬂuw "/ O fen der va—
GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER: rwm 2 al .&KMV/Q.{
AT: 50-60 Dpugls 12d.

wWht s vi'ite ;’ MA OIS Y F

in said Town_of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes. .
@ D

(§ignature of Applicant)
Print Name: £ fernat) ver

Address: F0 — 60 bd MM /@f
City: u)h s vi //é
State, Zip: M ’?, 0/ 5_? Y

Received: ?/ 7;! Lfl ! %

ate) (Time}

Date License Granted
Daily Prior to 1:00 PM ($5) After 1:.00 PM ($2)
Annual _v/ Prior to 1:00 PM ($100) After 1:00 PM __»” (350)



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
REVENUE ENFORCEMENT AND PROTECTION (REAP) ATTESTATION

1 hereby declare under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all state
tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

e

*Signature of individual or Corpcfrate Names (Mandatory)

P\h\\ @ sém MA/LUY&J\«

By: Corporate Officer (Man&atory, if apphcable)

SYRIERTIEE3

** Social Security Number or Federal Identification Number

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is siig_ried‘ by the applicant. '

**+Your Social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C, Section 49A.

Please sign'form and return to:

Town of Northbridge
Town Manager's Office
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA (1588



The Commomyealih of Massachusetls

Department of Industrial Accidents
Office of Investigations FORM i‘_’ﬁ" 5T BE FILLED
600 Washington Street OUT COMPLETELY

Boston, MA 92111
wwHLmass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name: }qu, ‘!@F na ‘{ [ VE.8 Mﬂ / f Wl )ZC [ 2:? C

Address: 50 b) M—’/ as M
City/State/Zip: / / € Phone# $0¥ — & 3 &% ~ 5 P 3 9;

Are vou an employer? Check the appropriate box: Bausiness Type (required):
1. [ﬂI am a employer with "20S _ employees (full and/ 5. [ Rerail
or part-time) * 6. [_] Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
2.0 Tamasole proprietor or parmership and have no 7. [} Office and/or Sales (ﬁlcl. real estate, auto, etc.)
emplovees working for me in any eapacity. _
[Ne workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. mrion-proﬁt
3. I:I We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9, |:I Entertainment
their right of exemption per ¢. 152, $1{4), and we have 10.[] Marufacturing
no employees. [No workers” comp. insnrance required]** ,
4.1 we arE: a ion-p{;:ﬁt organizationitaffed by voiﬁmeers}, 11.[] Health Care
with no emplovees. [No workers® comp. insurance req.] 12.[] Other

*Aay applicant that checks box #1 must also £11 out the section belotw showing their workers” compensation policy information.
**1f the corporate officers have exempied themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers® compensation policy is required and such an
organizaticn should check box 1.

I am an entplayer thai is pmwdzrﬁ workers? compensation insurance for sy employees. Below is the policy information.

L. M-
Insurer’s Address: S..Lu, lq TT <& OLW i CrT {‘(— O‘E

City/State/Zip:

Insurance Company Name:

‘ Policy # or Self-ing. Lic. # Expiration Date:

Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expivation date).

Failure to seéure coverage as reqitired under Section 25A of MGL ¢. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year itiprisonment, as well as civil penalties ia the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and 4 fine
of up 1o $250.00 a day against the violator, Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Offics of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do heredy certify, under the pmfw peralties of periury that the information prms:‘ded above is true and correct,

d»—Jl _ Date: q: - 7 - ](“
Phope# S OF - 9‘3“{'5?—39—’

Signature;

Official use only. Do notwrite in this area, to be completed by cify or town official.

City or Town: Neorthbri dge Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City¥/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 3. Selectmen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Persen: Phope s 508-234-2095

W mass.govidia




N @
ACORD
g———‘/r

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
1212912015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
The John M. Sullivan Insurance Agen
P. O. Box 920047

CONTACT
NAME:

ProNE T 781-440-G330 X oy 781-449-3511

E-MAIL A i i
AopEss:  Sullivan.insadv@verizon.net

Needham, MA 02492 INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
nsurer A A-1.M. Mutual Insurance Co

INSURED INSURER B :

Alternatives Unlimited, Inc. INSURER G :

54 Douglas Road INSURERD ;

Whittinsville, MA 01588 INSURERE :
INSURERF ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2,646 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE PCLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM CR CCONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR JADDLISUBR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR L WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | {MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Faoccurrence) | $
| CLAIMS-MADE QOCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
| PERSOMNAL & ADV INJURY | $
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
POLICY FRo LoC i
. COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) 3
ANY AUTO BCDILY iNJURY (Per person) | $
ALL QUINED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-CWNED BROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident)
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OGCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $.
DED i | RETENTICN $ $
WORKERS GOMPENSATICN We STAT¥-S l ¥ OETFI;-
2:35:“;:;‘:;;;;%&:%&%% TN 10172016 1/01/2017 E.L. EACH ACGIDENT $ 1,000,000
A | OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A AWC-400-7028622-2016A = ! :
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 1.000.000
i yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF CPERATIONS below EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000 000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Northbridge
7 Main Street
Northbridge, MA 01588

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Johwn M Sullivary

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NTM License Slips

Row 3

Current Stafus On Agenda for 10/3/16

Done

License ID: NTM#16020

License Type: Sunday Entertainment Annual
Description: Annual Sunday Entertainment After 1 PM
Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Appiicant: Knsti

Address: 50-60 Douglas Road, Whitinsville

Approval Target 09/29/16

Siip Started on:  09/08/16 9:20 AM

PLANNING ¢
Approve:

PLANNING

Comments: N/A -R. Gary Bechtholdt II, Town Planner
POLICE "

Approve:

POLICE L

Comments: No objections

FIRE Appove: ¥

FIRE Commentis: No concems at this time

BUILDING
ZONING ¥
Approve:

BUELDING
ZONING September 9, 2016
Comments:

CONSERVATION ,
Approve:

CONSERVATICN

Comments: N/A



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

Board of Health regulations Not Applicable to this application

No Issues



s

Phone: Q ?ﬁ @,@ 23
E% \3 W\a\/a‘re@{m‘

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR JUNK DEALER'S LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULLNAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

ern M. [aase S oine waw Eagho Shripue 4 o ContRe,

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: [Junk Dealer's License]
Provide details below:

TO: ' SE“\M{% QMTM‘J{S

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: “(g} C}\(mf\’\ g‘é j}h ﬁé, }’}”ﬁ

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and »gg
Statutes. '

' - %((gnature of Applicant)
Print Name: ]C% €f ﬁ m Lﬁ[ﬁ&g a gz

\l‘@@?g \\)Q_(\_:m%fr C) %0 L}!SC) Address: ”@ Ki{;ﬂﬁﬂ;’ £ A Ve # [0c-
City: R@iﬁwﬂh{ f
State, Zip: m _ 0@9 %?

s 3l B0

{Time)

Date License Granted



TFhe Commonwealth of Massachusetis

Department of Industrial Accidents B
Office of Investigations FORM MUST BE FILLED

608 Washington Streel OUT COMPLETFLY
Boston, M4 02111
WHW.HIASS. gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print L.egibly

Qmi‘fwg é\‘ﬁn’a’ LevRE

Business/Organization Name: ¥ {)¢

Address: “(O . C jﬁ(m’,h ' ’
City/State/Zip: {r”ﬂg‘f; 78 \ﬁ \Sf ’ M% @f’; g’% Phone #: érzg 7(9( 5{3 2%

Are you an employer? Check the appro;’n‘iate box: Business Type (required):
1.[] 1am a employer with employees (full and/ 3 stail
or part-time).* 6. || Restaurans/Bar/Eating Establishment
2.1¢] Tam a sole preprietor or partoership and have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)

employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers” comp. nsurance required] 8. [ ] Non-profit

3. D We are a corperation and its officers have exercised . D Entertainment
their right of exemprion per ¢. 1532, §1{4), and we have 16.[ ] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers® comp. instrance required]**

401 we arg a 31;011-pr:nc>fit m‘gaﬂzaﬁoﬁtaﬁeﬂ by voh?meers. 11.[] Health Care
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.[ ] Other

* Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fitl our the section below showing their workers” compensation policy information.
*%]f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers’ compensation policy is required and such an
erganization should check box #1.

I am an emplover that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information,
POy & pie] %

Insurance Company Name:

Insurer's Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self~ins. Lic. # Expiration Date:

Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

FPailure to secure coverage as required nnder Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the fmposition of eriminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-vear imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $2350.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that & copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

the pains and penaiﬁe& 'of perjm:pwmﬂf the information provided above is true and correcl.

e 17016

I do hiereby Wnd
Signature: E ;
AT 7

7 {1761 923

QOfficial use only. Do not write in this areq, lo be completed by cify or fown official

City or Town: __ Northbridge Permit/E.icense #

Issuing Awtherity (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectinen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phome #: 508-234-2095

www.mass.govidia




Corporations Division

Business Entity Summary

ID Number: 001176879 ‘Request certificate | New search '

Summary for: OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC

The exact name of the Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC): OLDE NEW
:ENGL.AND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC

Entity type: Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC)

Identification Number: 001176879

Date of Organization in Massachusetts:
06-10-2015

Last date certain:

The locatien or address where the records are maintained (A PO hox is not a valid
location or address):

Address: 116 CHURCH STREET

City or town, State, Zip code, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 USA
Country:

The name and address of the Resident Agent:

Name:  PETER M. LACASSE, SR.

Address: 116 CHURCH STREET

City or town, State, Zip code, WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 USA
Country:

The name and business address of each Manager:

45 f g e
Sdddrass

i

Title

MANAGER PETER M. LACASSE SR. 116 CHURCH STREET WHITINSVILLE, MA
' 01538 USA

In addition to the manager{s), the name and business address of the person(s)
autheorized to execute documents to be filed with the Corporations Division:

LU REE

i

The name and business address of the persen(s} authorized to execute,

interest in reai property:

acknowiedge, deliver, and record any recordable instrument purporting to affect an

fret

REAL PROPERTY | PETER M. LACASSE SR. 116 CHURCH STREET WHITINSVILLE, MA




; ;01588 USA

Confidential Merger
Consent Data Allowed

Manufaciuring

View filings for this business entity:

ALL FILINGS

. Annual Report

: Annual Report - Professional
. Articles of Entity Conversion
- Certificate of Amendment

(- Anndon, A, )

 View filings |

Comments or notes associated with this business entity:

ew search |




LLC CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY AND AUTHORITY
OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC

This certificate is made as of the 10" day of June, 2015 by Peter M. Lacasse, Sr. as
Member of OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC, a
Massachusetts Hmited liability company, (the LLC).

The undersigned, the member of OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART
CENTRE, LLC, a Massachusetts fimited liability company, being duly authorized to
execute documents to be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of Massachusetts,
does hereby state as fellows:

1. Peter M. Lacasse, St. is the duly authorized member of the LLC.

9. Said member of the LLC, is authorized to execute documents including but not
limited to promissory note(s) and mortgage(s) pertaining to any and all interests in
real estate on the behalf of the LLC.

3. Said member of the LLC, is authorized to borrow, as a cosigner or otherwise,
from time to time from a Lender such terms as may be agreed upon between the
LLC and Lender such sum or sums of money in his judgement should be
borrowed without limitation.

4. Said member of the I.I.C, is authorized to mortgage, pledge, hypothecate and/or
otherwise encumber and deliver to Lender any property now or hereinafter
belonging to the Corporation, as security for payment of any loans or any further
indebtedness of OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC,
to the lender, at anytime owing, however the same may be evidenced.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 have affixed my name % Megnber of
of June, 2015, |

“\" ..I‘ -
Plfer M. Lacasse, Sr., er gF-
OLDE NEW ENGL

ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LL.C

Commonwealth of Massachuse

Essex, ss. // , 2015

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public, persthally appeared Peter M. Lacasse,
Sr., as Member of OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC,

prove ) yide nge of identification which were
LI AY ALFL , to be the person(s) whesg name(s)
are fin the preceding dr attached documeh, and acknowledged 1o she/they

signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the sai

ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE, LLC.
- (__
/\T otary Public

My Commission Expires:




Northbridge Fire Department Page: 1
Inspection Report 09/30/2016

Inspection #: 16-91-IS
Inspection Type: FIRE SAFETY

Entered: 09/16/2016 By: CAPTAIN / MEDIC DAVID M WHITE

Status: Completed
Completed: $09/16/2016 Start: 0736 End: 0739 By:
CAPTAIN / MEDIC DAVID M WHITE
Dispesition: PASSED OKAY

OLDE NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUES & ART CENTRE
116 CHURCH ST
NORTHBRIDGE MA 01534

Fire safety inspection- New fire extinguishers mounted and
labeled correctly. Business has heat detector in main retail
area. Exits are properly marked and are clear. Owner advised
to make sure all doors are unlocked during business hours
and that the rear hall is kept clear at all times as this is
the second means of egress for business down stairs.



NTM License Slips

Row 2

Current Status  On Selectmnen's Agenda for 10/3/16

Done

License ID: NTM#16022

License Type: Second Hand/Junk Dealer
Description: Junk Dealers License, Peter Lacasse
Business: Olde New England Antique & Art Centre, LLC
Applicant: Peter Lacasse Sr.

Address: 116 Church Street

Approval Target 09/27/16

Siip Started on;  09/20/16 4:07 PM

PLANNING ¢
Approve:

PLANNING _ . N

Comments: N/A -subject to Zoning provisions per Bldg Insp
POLICE v

Approve: -

POLICE o

Comments: No objections

FIRE Appove: oy

FIRE Comments: Will need to conduct a fire saftey inspection

BUILDING
ZONING ¥
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING September 21, 2016
Comments:

CONSERVATION v
Approve:

CONSERVATION

Comments: N/A



HEALTH
Approve;

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:

Board of Health regulations Not Applicable to this application.

No Issues.



Blackstone Valley Gardeners

120 Barnett Rd.
Sutton, MA 01590
September 9, 2016

Northbridge Board of Selectmani; e
Town Hall
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Sirs,

1 am writing on behalf of the Blackstone Valley Gardeners which has members in the Blackstene

Valley towns, including Northbridge, to request the use of the town common on Saturday, May 20,

2017, from 9:00 until noon for our public plant sale. k " \ \
o\l

The purpose of the sale is to raise funds for cur many projects, including an annual scholarship to an
area college student, civic beautification, and admission passes for Tower Hill Botanical Garden to

locat libraries.
We will not need any electrical connections, and we do not intend to sell food.
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerms.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Cynthia Kosciak
120 Barnett Rd.
Sufton, MA 01590
508-234-6570

barnettkos{@email.com




USE OF TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PUBLIC WAYS FOR PLLANT SALE
EVENT: Blackstone Valley Gardeners Plant Sale, May 20, 2017

RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

***Please read this document thoroughly before completing and Signing¥**

L Jbc Li w P Bened , in consideration of my use
of the Town of Northbridge’s Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event on __May 20,2017 , and for
other good and valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, do hereby agree to forever RELEASE the Town
of Nerthbridge, its employees, agents, officers, volunteers, or contractors (the “Town™), from any and alt
claims, actions, rights of action and causes of action, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses, compensation
and attorneys’ fees that may have arisen in the past, or may arise in the future, directly or indirectly, from
known and unknown personal injuries which I or my guests, employees, agents, successors or assigns may have
as the result of my use or the use of my guests, employees or agents of the Town of Northbridge’s Public Ways
for a non-town sponsored event on _ May 20, 2017 , and all activities related thereto.

I further promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any
and all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be
asserted in the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, arising from personal
injuries to myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, employees or
agents, of the Town of Northbridge’s Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event on _May 20. 2017 , and
all activities related thereto,

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any
such claim, demand or hability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am releasing the Town from lability that may arise as a result
of the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
liability and defend and indemmify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may occur as a result of my use, or the use of my guests, employees or agents, of the Town of
Northbridge’s Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event on _ May 20, 2017 . and all activities related
thereto.

To the extent I am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity,
I represent that I am fully authorized by said entity to execute this document.

Tn,\ B
Witness my hand and sea} this 8 day of S’ 2 f Te th?f ZCifs

Vacleo P BE s

Name (Printed): E

Signatuv " ~ / ,

Witness ¢

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED



THE VILLAGE CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST
5 CHURCH STREET, P.O.Box 217
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
508.234.7901
RevV. ROBERT G. SHERWOOQOD, PASTOR

September 8, 2016

Town of Northbridge ECENVE]

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588 I StP 1 2 2016

o N\,

Dear Town Manager,

The Village Congregational Church would like to request your approval to hold a
worship service on the town common in Whitinsville on Suyay, QOctober 9, 2016. The hours
would be from approximately 9:00 AM until 11:00 AM. -

pproximately Nyorloloke

We appreciate your consideration in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

, Stephanie A. Stevens
Church Administrator



Ry
ACORIY
N —

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CFORTIN

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY}
9/19/2016

VILLCON-01

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER

CONIACT Caren Fortin

o e Comoe Agency, Inc. FHONE £ (608) 266-6442 [ A%, noy: (508) 234-8121
Whitinsville, MA 01588 SMAL s cfortin@gaudette-insurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A ; Great American insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B :
Village Congregational Church INSURER C
Treasurer, Prudential Committee K
25 Church Street INSURERD :
Whitinsville, MA 01588 INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

ADDL|

SUBR]

POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
MM/DDYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY'

i TYPE OF INSURANGE INSD | WD POLICY NUMBER ] LiMITS
A | X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 3 1,000,000
| cLamswaoe | X | ocour X | |PACo650781 01/0112016 | 0110112017 | DAMAGETORERTED ™y 100,000
— MED EXP {Any one perscn) $ 5,000
— PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000,
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000/
POLICY IRG: Lo PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 3,000,000
OTHER: 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY couar li\él‘EeIrJIt)SINGLE | g
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SGHEDULED :
e AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Per acdident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EAGH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED E ! RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER BTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ‘ | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH AGGIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? |:| NIA
{Mandatory in NH} E.L. DISEASE - FA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

Blessing of the Pets - October 9, 2016

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduie, may be attached if more space is required)

The above certificate holder is named as an additional insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Northbridge
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THERECF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

a3

A3

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



USE OF TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
MEMORIAL PARK

o

EVENT: Worship Servies
RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
***Please read this document thoroughly before completing and signing***

L Village Congregational Church . __. in consideration of my use
of the MEMORIAL PARK for a non-town spensored eventon Sunday, Ociober 9, 2006 and
for other good and valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, do hersby agree to forever RELEASE the
Town of Northibridge, its crployees, agents, officers. volunteers, or contractors (the “Town™), from any and all
claitms, actions, cights of action and causes of action, daages, costs, loss of services, expenses, compensation
and attorneys’ fees that mav heve arisen in the past. of may arise in the luture, directly or indirecty, from
known and unknown personal injuries which I or my guests, employees, agents, successors or assigns may have
as the result of my use or the use of my guests, employees or agénts of the MEMORIAL PARK

for a non-town sponsored everit on Sunday, Oetober 9, 2016 and all activities relared thereto.

T furiher promise, 0 INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any
and all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be
asserted in the future, directly or indirecily, including damages, costs and attorneys” fees, arising from personal
injuries to myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my gusests, employees or
agents, of the MEMORIAL PARK for 2 non-town sponsored. ¢vent on Sunday, Octeber 9, 2014,
and all activities relsted thereto.

T hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not 10 sue the said Town on accoant of any
such claim, demand or Hability,

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am relessing the Town from Hability thar mav arise as a result
of the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
liability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may oceur #s a result of my use, or the use of my guests, employees or agents, of the MEMORIAL

PARK for a non-town sponsorced event on _Sunday, October 9. 2014 . and 3l activities
related thereto.

To the extent | am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar ertity,
Ireprosent that T am fully authorized by said entity 1o execute this document.

Witness my hand and scal this _ 13t dayof __ September 2016
Name {Printed): Dﬁ"’ barah A M ATug,
Dele b 4 /Y,

Stanature

Witness

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED



E@EUME“
SEP 2 9 2016 Lj

By M September 19, 2016

Mr. Theodore Kozak
Town Manager's Office
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

1ag Ao gt
Re: Banner Across Church Street Request q - j 3: N

Dear Mr. Kozak, ﬁ PUf

Could you please seek the approva ifrm the&g&ard of Selectmen to hang a banner across Church Street
for the following event from St , to Sunday, Novemnber 20? if approved, we will
deliver the banner to the Fire Department at 193 Main Street, Whitinsville, by November 5.

a8

Name of the organization: Fairlawn Christian Reformed Church (Missions Team)
Type of event: Community Breakfast with Dr. lon and Phyllis Masso

Date/time/location of event: Saturday, November 18, 9 AM, Fairlawn Church, 305 Goldthwaite Road
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Phone number: Fairlawn Church -508-234-2838 Brandon Hehn 508-951-4806

COMPLIMENTARY COMMUNITY BREAKFAST
SPEAKERS: DR. JON AND PHYLLIS MASSO
LOCAL RESIDENTS RETURN AFTER 18 YEARS IN KENYA
FAIRLAWN CHURCH - 305 GOLDTHWAITE ROAD
SAT., NOV. 19 -9 AM

e B L2 X

Brandon K. Hehn, 44 Quaker St., Northbndge MA /Chairman Missions Team Cell: 508-951-4806




Northbrldge Association of Churches

Northbridge, Massachusetts

IR - A oy 0031
i

September 21, 2016

Mr. Ted Kozak, Town Manager
Northbridge Town Hall

7 Main Street”

Whitinsville, MA 01588

MEGETVE])

SEP € § 2415 iﬂ

.;w\@@gs;;

Our 42 annudl Blackstone Valley Crop Hunger Walk will be held Saturday, October
15t at 9:00 am. The Walk will begin at the Trinity Episcopal Church in Whitinsville
and end at the First Congregational Church in Uxbridge, a total of three miles.

Dear Mr. Kozak,

The Northbridge Association of Churches is requestmg your approval for this Wa]k
The walkers will follow Linwood Ave. to Providence Road and on to Uxbrldge

Sincerely,

Carolyn Mitchell
President
Northbridge Association of Churches

o DS
@@@wmmw




MRA Multisport

Alex Rogozenski
September 28, 2016
Northbridge, MA 01534

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
7 Main St.
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Northbridge Board of Selectment

I am writing this letter to ask for your permission to organize the 5th annual 1* Day Sk
road race within the Northbridge town limits. A portion of the race proceeds is donated to the
Northbridge Middle School Boosters Club.

Subject to your approval, I would like the date of the race to be on Sunday, January 1,
2017. T would like the race to start at 11:00am. Due to the success of the prior races, the route
will remain the same in 2017, which starts at Grove St just above Lane & Associates Law
Offices, goes through Memorial Square, and then out and back on Linwood Ave, finishing just
west of the Square (similar to the Thanksgiving Day race finish line area). Like the previous
vears, I will be coordinating with the Whitin Community Center and Alternatives to use their
parking lots, and post-race gathering at the Gray Barn. In the event of inclement weather, I’ll
coordinate the status of the race with the Northbridge Police Department and Department of
Public Works.

1 would like to plan for approximately 300 runners, which is the same number we have
had the prior few years. The town has always been very supportive regarding traffic control and I
would like to ask for your continued support in 2017; T'll coordinate with Northbridge Police
Department and agree to comply to their detail assignments as we’ll again be seeking the closure
of Linwood Ave between 10:45am and noon. My organization will obtain insurance from the
RRCA (Road Runners Club of America), and will provide proof of insurance listing the town as
additional insured on the policy. I will also return a signed copy of the town Hold Harmless
Agreement. MRA Multisport will coordinate all volunteers to set up, break down and clean up
before and after the race.

I hope that you willk look favorably upon this request and I look forward to a continuing
dialogue as we work to together to what has become a local tradition to kick off the New Year.

Sincerely,

Alex Rogozenski

Race Director
774-272-1767
Alex@MRAMultisport.com




-
-
[

g
k!

I

L R mle b o L")

i

R R g

O P = i

Fe}

i

-}

G
9
&

{38} PIOILLWAS

amaan she B aodiay ERFTIESIELD -

U DOOZT y
wans 1

AU e

A

el

..n,s..ﬁ%.u_ el g

&

¢3S $s0) 1e djay 03 sudis paso|) peoy aAeY SANS NCA Op UQ $DJ0W PI3U aM JUIYL '9S|2 JIYMIWIOS 10 3§ 55047
woJ} awes Aay3 1 24ns 10U Ing ‘poomur] umop Juiwod sied yim swajqo.d sem suayl aoes Aeq AnL Joy mouy [
UMOP poOMUIT 25012 03 72T 1d/poomunieaup v
UMOP POOMUTY 3SO[J O3 Jauund 1se| SUIMO]|04 1S POOMUIT 01 SAAOW —(UlelA /se|8nog/|iiH) UCIIIasIaiul UIBW 1B 3U)  °E
uo1109543U]
y3noJys ssed sisuung Ja3e 1§ $S043/POCMUIT 0] SBAOW - 3384 JO 1IBIS 32 B4enbS [BLIOWSIAAS Yauny) e suQ 7
(¢180140 Anp-uo/dwisl 3snf} aoesjopersieisydiHieaug T
{¢Anp-uo/dway
1sn[ s| aU0 3843 Y3 Y STOZ 104 € Isnf agAew os ‘(£T0z Ul £ woly dn) pTOZ Ul ¢ 104 pred) (2103 Ino4 :Azeuiwing asijod
uleg Aeun) 1e S1UBSAD SJEBJ 1504 pUB 2d
{2084 g UIIYAA Se eaue dwes) auenbs jeliowsay 1. yJed aiopaq Y3 ysiu
S||IAl 38 PUnQJe uINl pue pooMmuUl] UMSP SnNUIRUCD
[00Yas YIIH 01 auUBJIUS 18 PRJED0| UOHIRIS PIY
2IURIUD 1044 AQ 241D punole o pue |ooyas Y3y o3ul uIn]
WETT 38 POOMUIT UMOP REIY PUB IS SAQID/UIRIA 18 LiBlS




B4ENDS [BLOWDY 18 UoNCasIal
JE0I0 Sleuuni [UN 0601
18 peos 9S0[0 0) 118190 091104

501

o
- Mwm .

i

woQs:0T 30 31ffon

umop Buisoy 15 YybiH 10 si [103a@ d31jod “[jiH
Jo doj uo 107 B1q 10y U BuibBols siauund Yyum
1§ anou9 3o s1 duj] bulanys 3yl ‘TOT JO SV




Tl

uonsod
ey Jouio 86 1ol
paubisseal poamur
Duisop 10190 99104

§sed SHaUUNE 1N iU
Bunoaup Joajumop dwo L

1B} SdouUns un
05:04 12180118 Yainy)
wolj ypen dupioy
1218q 04 dwey

418 JIH 18 papaau osly
“J8aJ3 SHAUN 116N 0801
12 py siBnog wok aea
Buipioy fresaq sdjod dua,

ssed siauun jun Siauu
Bugooup seauniop dway

ssed siauun iun sipuund
Buanp Jaajunion dwe




{UooU-WVDG:0L)
BOB1 JO UOLRIND
10§ POOMULT UMOD
IS0 121871 9210

730 Howd
JO OPIS 1HOM
unod
FeleY




Sharon Susienka

From: Alex Rogozenskj <arogozenski@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:58 PM
To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org

Subject: Fwd: 1st Day 5k race

FYI

Thanks,

Alex

() 774-272-1767
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>
Date: September 28, 2016 at 12:07:46 PM EDT
To: Alex Rogozenski <arogozenski@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: 1st Day 5k race

Looks good to me. Touch base when it is close to schedule the traffic officers
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2016, at 9:53 PM, Alex Rogozenski <arogozenski@gmail.com> wrote:

hi tim - hope all is well. Looking to get BoS approval for the road race this year,
on Sunday 1/1. Attached is the letter I've sent to them for approval at an
upcoming meeting, but they'd look for the nod from you too. Do you foresee any
issues at all?

Thanks,

Alex Rogo

MRA Multisport | RaceReach
MRAMultisport.com | RaceReach.com
(c) 774-272-1767

<Race Town Letter 2016.doc>




Melissa Wetherbee ,

From: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 7:20 AM

To: Melissa Wetherbee: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; James Shuris
Subject: RE: 1st Day 5K Reguest

Good morning Melissa,
I have no problem with this, as long as there is no winter weather to deal with that day.

-Jamie

Jamie C. Luchini

Highway Superintendent
Northbridge Public Works
P:508-234-3581

F: 508-234-0807

From: Melissa Wetherbee [mailto:mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:04 AM

To: wwarchol@northbridgemass.org; James Shuris <jshuris@northbridgemass.org>; Jamie C. Luchini
<jluchini@northbridgemass.org>

Subject: 1st Day 5K Request

Good morning,

Please see attached letter requesting the closure of Linwood Ave on January 1, 2017, for the 5% annual 1% Day
5K. Please let me know if there is an issue with this request.

Thank you

Melissa W etherbee, Adm. Assistant
Town Manager’s Office

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588
Phone: 508-284-2095



telegram.com

WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS

| oggers ordered to stabilize clear-cut area in
Northbridge

Wednesday Posted Sep 14, 2016 at 9:39 PM
Updated Sep 15, 2016 at 8:40 AM

By Susan Spencer
Telegram & Gazette Staff

ol

NORTHBRIDGE ~ The Conservation Commission voted Wednesday to order
erosion-control measures and limited seeding to stabilize a portion of more than

200 acres that had been clear-cut off of Church Street and Providence Road.

However, commissioners revised the proposed plan submitted by the lawyer for
the landowner's forestry agent John McCarthy, to target first the areas off
Church Street where flooding and erosion from the clear-cut hill had affected
homes and a work road had been built across a wetland. They ordered that no
other work be done, other than basic erosion control at the Providence Road
entrance, until a comprehensive analysis of the site is completed and a plan is

submitted by a wetland scientist.

Commissioners also required Mr. McCarthy to clear out a culvert behind East
Street and Leland Road, which had become clogged from erosion, causing

flooding around nearby houses earlier this year.

David W. Sacco, representing Mr. McCarthy, who is the agent for landowners

TSE Development, submitted a letter to the commission Sept. 9 proposing to:



e install an erosion-control silt fence at the Providence Road (Route 122)

entrance site behind Hathaway Transmission;
e remove any downed trees and stockpiled cordwood, gravel and stone;
e apply grass seed to affected areas;
& remove rip-rap stone and excessive gravel from entrances;

e seed the entrance area with perennial and native grass seed.

The to issue an

enforcement order to Mr. McCarthy, of Grafton, for violations of the state

‘Wetlands Protection Act and local wetlands and stormwater bylaws.

Town officials and nearby residents have complained of erosion, flooding, debris

and unauthorized removal of historic stone walls and other structures.

The state Department of Conservation and Recreation approved the plan and
was in charge of compliance, but this summer Mr. Pickart and Conservation
Commissioner Justin Arbuckle walked the site and found evidence of several
violations of environmental protection laws and cutting in excess of what was

specified in the forest cutting plan.

The Northbridge Conservation Commission issued a cease-and-desist order on

the state-approved forestry plan Aug. 1.

Mr. Sacco said that the cease-and-desist order prevented work crews from
repairing the land, despite authorization from town Conservation Agent David

Pickart to go onto the site to install erosion-control fences.

Commissioners agreed W ednesday to file an intermittent work order to allow
access through the Church Street entrance only, except to also install a silt fence

at the other entrance.

At Wednesday’s meeting, Mr. Sacco told commissioners, “I know it's been a
bone of contention in the whole community. It's a logging site. It’s not a pretty

site.”

He said, “We're here to cooperate with the board, we're not here to argue any

points.”



But Mr. McCarthy was impatient to get the job completed, rather than work on

it in segments, before winter weather made work unfeasible.

“Anyone with eyes can see what needs to be seeded,” Mr. McCarthy said. “If you

want to get it done right, let us get it done.”

“They went too fast to begin with,” Conservation Commissioner Gerald

Quillette Jr. said. “We want to avoid that this time around.”

Owners of the harvested land include TSE Development LLC, whose agent is
Edward K. Renaud Jr. of Whitinsville, and Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust,

which lists Leonard S. Jolles as agent and Sidney Covich, trustee.



telegram.com

WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS

Loggers ordered to repair damaged fand in
Northbridge

Thursday Posted Aug 25, 2016 at 3:15 PM
Updated Aug 26, 2016 at 8:56 AM

By Susan Spencer
Telegram & Gazetie Staff

Eolfiow

NORTHBRIDGE — Trees and rocks have been removed from a local hill by the

truckload, and now the owners must fix the damage to the scarred land.

The Conservation Commission voted Wednesday to issue an enforcement order
to John McCarthy of Grafton, the agent overseeing forest-cutting activities on
more than 200 acres off Church Street and Providence Road, for violations of

the state Wetlands Protection Act and local wetlands and stormwater bylaws.

Town officials and nearby residents have complained of erosion, flooding,

debris and unauthorized removal of historic stone walls and other structures.

Owners of the harvested land include TSE Development LLC, whose agent is
Edward K. Renaud Jr. of Whitinsville, and Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust,

which lists Leonard S. Jolles as agent and Sidney Covich, trustee.

Cutting on the land began last September through a plan filed with the state
Department of Conservation and Recreation, under the Forest Cutting Practices
Act. According to the state law, tree harvesting undertaken as specified in an

approved forest cutting plan is exempt from state and local wetlands laws.

DCR approved the plan and was in charge of compliance, but recently
Northbridge Conservation Agent David Pickart and Conservation

Commissioner Justin Arbuckle walked the site and found evidence of several



violations of environmental protection laws and cutting in excess of what

was specified in the forest cutting plan.

The Northbridge Conservation Commission issued a cease-and-desist order on

Aug. 1.

The state Department of Environmental Protection and DCR were consulted
about the violations. William Dausey, who chaired the commission until he
resigned this week because his family is relocating, said Thursday, "l know that

DEP is concerned. They're acting on it."

The enforcement order states that because of the violations, work under the
forest cutting plan is no longer exempt from the Wetlands Protection Act and

local wetlands protection bylaws.

It enumerated the violations: In at least two areas, fill material has been placed in
regulated wetlands resources; rocks and boulders have been excavated and
removed from wetlands and the 100-foot buffer zone; and exposed soil and bare
earth have, and will continue to be, eroded and washed into wetland resource

areas.

The property agent was ordered to hire an environmental scientist or other
professional with experience in ecological restoration to conduct an inspection
of the identified areas as well as the remaining portions of the property for

undocumented violations.

The specialist must then develop and submit to the Conservation Commission
by Sept. 9 a plan to remove fill material that was placed in wetland areas and
restore it to protect the interests of the Wetlands Protection Act; minimize
erosion and stabilize affected areas; prevent the incorporation of invasive plant
species within the wetlands and buffer-zone areas; and recommend follow-up

monitoring.
The plan will be presented to the commission at its Sept. 14 meeting.

The enforcement order states that implementation of the remediation plan must
begin no later than five business days after it has been authorized by the

cominission.



Mr. Dausey said that the commission hadn't decided on penalties if the
remediation plan is not followed as required, but they "got a full read-out from

our agent on what those might be."

Mr. Arbuckle said that penalties would depend on how quickly the property

owners comply with the order.



telegram.com

WORCESTER, MASBACHUSETTS

Selectmen blast Northbridge tree-cutting project

Monday Posted Aug 15,2016 at 9:35 PM
Updated Aug 15, 2016 at 9:35 PM

By Susan Spencer
Telegram & Gazette Staff

Follow

NORTHBRIDGE - Selectmen expressed strong concern Monday over a tree-
cutting project that has removed far more trees than expected and potentially

violated the state Wetlands Protection Act and the Forest Cutting Practices Act.

They told Conservation Commissioner Justin Arbuckle, who presented an
update on the situation, that they want to see the site repaired before any further

work is done.

Mr. Arbuckle said that although the state Department of Conservation and

Recreation has oversight of the forest cutting plan, the Conservation

Commission has asked the state Department of Environmental Protection to

step in to help with enforcement.

The commission requested that the developer hire a wetland scientist to fully

map the wetlands and streams and return with a plan for remediating damages.

He also requested that Northbridge police be asked to patrol the site to make
sure work vehicles aren’t coming and going while a cease-and-desist order issued

by the commission is in effect.

In September, forest cutting plans were submitted to the state Department of
Conservation and Recreation, which has jurisdiction over forest cutting under
state law, to harvest timber from more than 200 acres off Providence Road

(Route 122) and Church Street. Sixty to 70 percent of the trees were to be cut.



Timber cutting must be spelled out in the plans and comply with regulations
under the state Forest Cutting Practices Act, including limited cutting in

wetlands and near streams.

Landowners haven't filed plans for future use of the property, but Mr. Arbuckle
recalled that several months ago the developer talked to town officials about
building 400 housing units and more parking for the high school.

“I think we're sure of what the intentions are,” said James Marzec, chairman of
the Board of Selectman. “Now we have to make sure remediation happens before

they move on.

Owners of the harvested land include TSE Development LLC, whose agent is
Edward K. Renaud Jr. of Whitinsville; Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust,
which lists Leonard S. Jolles as agent and Sidney Covich, trustee; and a parcel
owned by Trimount Trust, which Conservation Commission staff said would

not be logged for now.

After numerous complaints from residents of flooding, debris and runoff
throughout the year - and evidence that work was still being done on site even
though the timber had been harvested - the Conservation Commission issued a

cease-and-desist order Aug. 1.

Last week, Mr. Arbuckle and town Conservation Agent David Pickart walked
the site and found at least three and possibly four violations, including clear-
cutting on unmarked wetlands, cutting in streams and over-cutting in “filter
strip” buffer zones around streams, and indications that logging equipment had

traversed stream channels.

“We were kind of shocked by the extent of the violations,” Mr. Arbuckle said.

“If we get the DEP on board, they carry a bigger stick than we do,” he said.

“Unfortunately during the process our hands were tied.”

Under local wetlands bylaws, town officials can fine violators up to $500 a day.

But state penalties can be much higher, according to Mr. Arbuckle.



Selectman Charles Ampagoomian Jr. was also upset over stone walls that had
been destroyed and removed, likely violating state and local historic preservation

laws.

Mr. Ampagoomian said that DCR forester Guy LaChance reported to the
Conservation Commission administrative assistant that all was fine with the
cutting. “But yet we know there were violations. We don’t know where his head

was, but it wasn’t in his job, we know for damn sure,” he said.

“You can’t just go and blow out whatever you feel like because you own that

property,” Mr. Marzec agreed.



telegram.com

WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS

Northbridge tree-cutting operation under review

Thursday Posted Aug 11, 2016 at 8:46 PM
Updated Aug 13, 2016 at 6:19 AM

By Susan Spencer
Telegram & Gazette Staff

Fofiy

NORTHBRIDGE - More than 200 acres in the center of Northbridge have gone
over the past year from a thickly forested crest to a local version of California’s

Mount Baldy, a bare hill looming over homes, schools and businesses.

The nearly denuded parcels rising from Plummers Corner at Church Street and
Providence Road to Plummers Hill and a rugged area known as the Bad Lands
have brought complaints from residents to the Conservation Commission about

flooding, runoff, and questionable earth and rock remowval.

Destruction of historic stone walls and structures that once stood on the land, as

part of a timber harvest operation, has also raised concerns.

Forest cutting plans filed with the state Department of Conservation and
Recreation and forwarded to the Northbridge Conservation Commission for
comment in September showed three contiguous plans, with separate owners,

for cutting 60 percent to 70 percent of the trees.

Timber cutting must be spelled out in the plans and comply with regulations
under the state Forest Cutting Practices Act, including limited cutting in

wetlands and near streams.

Owners of the harvested land include TSE Development LLC, whose agent is
Edward K. Renaud Jr. of Whitinsville; Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust,

which lists Leonard S. Jolles as agent and Sidney Covich, trustee; and a parcel



owned by Trimount Trust, which Conservation Commission staff said would

not be logged for now.

Under the state forestry law, as long as the forest cutting plan is approved by
DCR, it is exempt from the state Wetlands Protection Act, National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System requirements and local bylaws. Local
conservation commissions are notified of the plans and may offer comment, but

do not have oversight of the projects. Oversight is up to the DCR forester.

On Wednesday the Conservation Commission discussed possible violations of
the Wetlands Protection Act and stormwater bylaws by loggers harvesting the
extensive site. The report of noncompliance with forestry standards followed a

cease-and-desist order issued by Joy Anderson, Conservation Commission

chairman, on Aug. 1.

Commissioners voted unanimously to continue the cease-and-desist order until
a state forester from the DCR views the three alleged violations and, possibly in
conjunction with the state Department of Environmental Protection, identifies

specific remediation orders.

Jennifer Fish, a DCR official, said in a phone interview that if a forest cutting
plan is violated, such as clear-cutting in a wetland, and the site can’t be brought
back into compliance, the property owner would lose the exemption to the

Wetlands Protection Act and could be found in violation.

Harvesting work on the Northbridge project has been completed but the site

needs to be cleaned up, seeded and restored as much as possible.

The owners have not indicated whether they plan to use the land for anything
other than commercial timber, but some commissioners have questioned from
the start whether further development might be in the offing. That concern was

heightened by the removal of large amounts of rocks from the site.

According to notes from a phone conversation in December between the
Conservation Commission administrative assistant and Guy LaChance, a
forester from DCR, only 50 percent of the trees around a stream or in a wetland
can be cut and landowners cannot do additional work in the buffer zone for five

years, so any future work would be delayed.



Resolution Against Lifting the Cap on Commonwealth Charter Schools |

WHEREAS, free public schools available to all students regardless of income, ability, need or English
language proficiency are foundational to our democracy; and

WHEREAS, all of our students deserve high-quality public schools that teach the whole child, providing
enrichment and addressing social and emotional needs in addition to core academic subjects; and

WHEREAS, local accountability for our public schools is necessary to ensure that schools are responsive

to the needs of their communities; and

WHEREAS, public school districts across the state are losing more than $450 million this year (FY2017)
alone — a loss of funds that is undermining the ability of districts to provide all students with the

educational services to which they are entitled; and

WHEREAS, Commonwealth charter schools are often approved over the objections of a majority of
community residents and their elected officials and are not accountable to local elected officials once

they are approved; and
WHEREAS, Commonwealth charter schools often fail to serve the same proportion of special needs

students, low-income students and English language learners as the districts from which they receive
students and often use high suspension rates to drive out students they don’t want to serve; and

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth charter school system is creating separate and unegual opportunities for

success; and

WHEREAS, iifting the cap on charter schools would greatly worsen the problems listed above and lead to
a costly and divisive two-track school system;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Northbridge Board of Selectmen opposes lifting the cap on
Commonwealth charter schools.

James R. Marzec, Chairman Charles Ampagoomian, Jr., Vice Chair

Thomas J. Melia Daniel J. Nolan

James J. Athanas

Issued This 3™ Day of October in The Year Of Our Lord, Two Thousand and Sixteen



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT - October 3, 2016

. Flu Shot Clinic - The Northbridge Board of Health and Salmon VNA
& Hospice will be hosting a Flu Shot Clinic on Tuesday October 4,
2016 at 9 AM - 11 AM & 4 PM - 6 PM at the Northbridge Senior
Center. The Flu Shot Clinic is for any Northbridge residents 6 months
or older. Be sure to bring your insurance cards.

. Stormwater Coalition Meeting Update - The Stormwater Coalition
Meeting was held in Holden, which the Director of Public Works
attended. The EPA regulations are beginning to go into effect. The
town is currently maintain those requirements. The new stormwater
regulations will be unfolding over the next 5 years. It appears the
town will be able to continue to meet those regulations for the
foreseeable future.

. International City/County Management Association Conference
Update - Attended the Annual International City/County
Management Association Conference (ICMA) last week, which
included a number of workshops in areas such as energy conservation,
community policing, economic development, and human resource
management, along with keynote speakers and vendor opportunities
for municipal products.

. Rockdale Youth Center Open House - Attended the open house for
new Rockdale Youth Center, which is overseen by the Whitin
Community Center. This facility was previously the St. Peters School
and was transformed to the new Rockdale Youth Center through the
cooperation of Federal and State agencies in conjunction with
donations and a fundraiser by the Whitin Community Center, which
raised over two hundred and fifty thousand dollars. The facility will
assist in youth activities and after school programs in the Rockdale
section of Northbridge.

. Stretch Code Public Hearing - A Stretch Code public hearing was
held to inform the public of the building code requirements pending
the code is successfully passed at Town Meeting. Representatives
from Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources was in
attendance to answer questions from the general public.

. Worcester Regional Transit Authority Ridership Update - An
update will be provided from CMRPC on activity for the Ridership
program.



I

Northbridge Senior Center
20 Highland Street
Whitinsville, MA
Tuesday, Oct. 4, 2016

9:00- 11:00 AM
4:00 - 6:00 PM

SALMON GyRiiuic.
VNAZHOSPICE 2R

Respected Service Leaders Joining Forces for Superior Homecare Since 2012




Melissa Wetherbee

From: Nick Burnham <nburnham@cmrpc.org>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 1:18 PM

To: tkozak@northbridgemass.org; ssusienka@northbridgemass.org; Melissa Wetherbee
Cc: Jonathan E. Church; Todd Fontanella; MaryEllen Blunt

Subject: Route A and Route B Ridership - May 2016 to August 2016

Hello,

Below are the ridership statistics for Route A and Route B from May 2016 to August 2016. Please note that Route A was
extended to serve Linwood Mills and that new route schedules for both Route A and Route B went into effect on Monday,

June 6, 2016.
Month # of Route A Route B
Weekdays
May 2016 21 197 502
June 2016 22 246 418
July 2016 20 181 394
August 2016 23 236 474

Route A highlights are noted below:

There was a 32% decrease in total ridership between May and August 2016 (860 passenger trips), versus May
and August 2015 (1136 passenger trips). There were 86 weekdays of service between the 4 month period in both
2015 and 2016.

Compared to August 2015 (279 passenger trips), there was a 18% ridership decrease in August 2016.There were
two additional weekdays of service in August 2016 versus August 2015.

In FY17 (July 2016-June 2017) year-to-date, there have been 417 passenger trips over a total of 43 weekdays of
service. In FY 16 year-to-date, there were 590 passenger trips over a total of 44 weekdays. FY17 YTD versus
FY16 YTD, there has been a decrease of 41.5% of ridership on this route.

Overall, there appears to be a trend of declining ridership on this route. Since the route launched, ridership has
fluctuated monthly with periods of increasing ridership, and periods of decreasing ridership. CMRPC staff will
continue to monitor the route’s performance in the upcoming months to see if ridership figures increase. Initially,
the service extension to Linwood Mills was anticipated to boost ridership, but has not been reflected in the monthly
ridership figures yet.

Route B highlights are noted below:

There was a 24% increase in total ridership between May and August 2016 (1788 passenger trips), versus May
and August 2015 (1442 passenger trips). There were 86 weekdays of service between the 4 month period in both
2015 and 2016.

Compared to August 2015 (307 passenger trips), there was a 54% ridership increase in August 2016. There were
two additional weekdays of service in August 2016 versus August 2015.

In FY17 (July 2016-June 2017) year-to-date, there have been 868 passenger trips over a total of 43 weekdays of
service. In FY16 year-to-date, there were 726 passenger trips over a total of 44 weekdays. FY17 YTD versus
FY16 YTD, there has been an increase of 19.5% of ridership on this route.

Overall, there appears to be a trend of increasing ridership on this route. Route B provides a longer weekday
schedule (5:55AM-6:52PM) versus Route A (9:10AM-4:45PM) resulting in more vehicle trips within Northbridge. In
terms of monthly ridership, there may be a case of Route B passengers taking from Route A, due to both routes
largely serving the same areas of Northbridge. CMRPC staff will continue monitoring both route’s performance in
the upcoming months to see if the gap in ridership figures continue to widen.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Nick



